City of Kingsville
Health Board
Agenda Packet

Meeting on
January 18, 2024 - Thursday
Time: 10:30 a.m.




CITY OF KINGSVILLE HEALTH BOARD
REGULAR MEETING
JANUARY 18,2024 AT 10:30 AM
CITY OF KINGSVILLE HEALTH DEPARTMENT
3421 N.FM 1355, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363

AGENDA

1. Call meeting to order;

2. Public comments on items on or off the agenda*;

3. Review and approve meeting minutes from September 21, 2023.

4. Discuss and approve September, October, November & December Monthly Reports;

5. Reports from Board & Staff:
a. Food Service Reports- September, October, November & December

“At this time, the Board and Staff will report/update on departmental assignments
which may include, but is not limited to the following: Animal Control, Environmental
Nuisances, Vector Control, On-site Sewage Facilities, and Food Service. No formal
action can be taken on these items at this time.”

6. New Business
a. Discuss progress of new wing to shelier.

* Public comments are not to exceed 5 minutes, This cannot be extended.



ITEM 3



CITY OF KINGSVILLE HEALTH BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 21, 2023

Health Board Members Present Health Board Members Absent
Joy Aynsley Joni Harrel
Steve Davis

Norma Sue Adrian

Citizens Present Staff Present
Emilio H Garcia, Health Director
Monica Longoria, Admin Asst ||

Call meeting to order

The meeting was called to order at 10:35 am. Joni Harrel conducted the meeting.

Public comments on items on or off the agenda*:
NONE

. Approve minutes of July 20, 2023 meeting

Motion to approve minutes was made by: Steve Davis, The motion was seconded by Norma Sue
Adrian.
The motion Passed: 3/0

Discuss and approve July and August 2023 Monthly Reports:

The board reviewed the reports and the following motion was made: Steve Davis made a motion to
approve the monthly reports. The motion was seconded by Norma Sue Adrian.
The motion Passed: 3/0

Reports from Board & Staff;
The board reviewed and discussed the food service reports {non action item}

Set date for next Health Board meeting-November 16, 2023 @ 10:30 am.

New Business;

Discussed progress of new wing to shelter. Viewed design plans and addition of new staff. Plans were
submitted to Region 11 and were approved for construction.

Also discussed appointment of new member, Michael McAdams, to the board. Everyone was in
agreement and his name will be submitted for appointment to the Health Board.

1



7. Adjurn;

Motion to adjourn was made by Steve Davis and seconded Norma Sue Adrian,
The motion Passed 3/0.

Meeting adjourned 11:15 am.



ITEM 4



CITY OF KINGSVILLE - HEALTH DEPT.
DEPOSIT REPORT FY 23-24

(Monica Longoria)

Sept October November December
Description Monthly | Monthly Monthly = Monthly
DOGS RELEASED - § 4520008 490.00 § 662.00 § 31.00
DOGS ADOPTED - § 26000)% 70.00 § 220.00 $ 70.00
CATS RELEASED - § £ $ s $ - $ -
CATS ADOPTED - § 80.00 | $ 40.00 $ 20.00 $ 110.00
OTHER ANIMALS RELEASED - 8 - $ - $ - $ -
OTHER ANIMALS ADOPTED - 8 2000 § $ - $ 30.00 § 30.00
TRAP RENTAL DEPOSITS - $ - $ - $ - $ -
TRAP RENTAL FEES - § - $ - $ - $ -
EUTHANASIA FEES - 8 - $ - $ - $ -
RABIES DEPOSITS - $ 20000Q% 160.00 $ 140.00 $ 20.00
DONATIONS - $ - $ - $ - $ -
FOOD HANDLER CARDS - 8§ 75.00 | § 30.00 $ 45.00 $ 15.00
FOOD HANDLER DUPLICATE - 3 - $ & $ = $ g
FUNDRAISER HFC - § 75.00 § $ 50.00 $ 2500 $ -
SEPTIC TANKS APPLICATIONS - § 1,175.00$ 70500 $ 940.00 $ 235.00
FOSTER CARE INSPECTION - $ = $ . $ 50.00 $ =
MISCELLANEOUS - 8§ - $ s $ - $ -
AP-FOOD MOBILE UNITS-COUNTY - $ o E - 8 - $  175.00
AP-ANNUAL FOOD PERMITS-COUNTY - $ 30000f$ 15000 $ - § 57500
AP-TEMPORARY FOOD EVENTS-COUNTY - §  3000§$ 6000 $  30.00 $ -
$ 2,667.00 § $1,755.00 § 2,162.00 $ 1,261.00




Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.
Animal Control:
A. Animal Bite Reports:
1 Reports of Animal Bite (animal) 3 7 1 2
a) Number of Invalid Reports (did not break skin) 1 0 0 1
b) Number of animals observed at shelter -----------------—- 1 3 0 1
c) Number of animals observed at vet's office 0 0 0 0
d) Number of animals observed at home 0 0 0 0
e) Unable to locate 1 3 1 0
f) Unable to locate victim 0 0 0 0
g) Unable to provide description of animal 0 0 0 0
h) Government Dog-not eligible for observation-------------- 0 0 0 0
i) Bite occurred out of county 0 0 0 0
j) Owner refused to surrender animal 0 0 0 0
k) Animal Died 0 0 0 0
I) Reported past the 10 day observation period 0 0 0 0
m) Refused to provide information 0 1 0 0
2 Reports of Animal Bite (human) 12 10 11 4
a) Number of Invalid Reports (did not break skin) 2 0 0 1
b) Number of animals observed at shelter------------————--—- 2 1 5 0
¢) Number of animals observed at vet's office 0 0 0 0
d) Number of animals observed at home 3 0 0 0
e) Unable to locate 1 4 4 3
f) Unable to locate victim 1 1 0 0
g) Unable to provide description of animal 0 1 0 0
h) Government Dog-not eligible for observation---------------- -- 0 0 0 0
i) Bite occurred out of county i 0 0 0
j) Owner refused to surrender animal 0 0 0 0
k) Animal Died 1 0 0 0
I) Reported past the 10 day observation period 0 0 0 0
m) Refused provide information 1 3 2 0
B. All Others:
T Requests for Service 298 297 0 214
Birds 0 1 0 1
Cat Intakes
Dead 18 21 23 14
Cruelty Case 0 0 0 0
Law Enforcement Assist 0 0 0 0
Owner Surrendered 5] 0 6 0
Quarantine (Bite Case) 0 0 0 0
Stray 15 11 16 8
Trap 13 12 8 11
Total Cats Impounded (less deads) 33 23 30 19
Cat Disposition
Cats adopted 10 4 i 12
Cats rescued 22 13 17 3
Cats released 0 0 0 0
Cats escaped from shelter: 0 1 3 1
Cats found dead in shelter 1 1 4 0
Cats T&R 6 6 4 7
Cats PTS (space) 0 0 0 0
Cats PTS (sick/injured) 1 6 6 2




c.) Dog Intakes

Dead 20 14 13 12
Cruelty Case Q 1 2 2
Law Enforcement Assist 1 0 2 0
QOwner Surrendered 11 5 15 22
Quarantine {Bite Case) 3 4 3 1
Stray 55 59 34 18
Trap 5 4 3 2

. Dog:

d) Livestock Intgkes {pigs, goats, horses, donkeys, cows, ra‘t:bﬂs)
Dead 0 0 1 1
Cruelty Case 0 0 0 0
Law Enforcement Assist 0 0 0 0
Owner Surrendered 0 0 0 0
Stray 1 0 0 1
Total Livestock Impounded (less dead 1 0 0

: Ve K ils
Other Domestic Intakes (farret,)
Dead
Cruelty Case
Law Enforcement Assist
Owner Surrendered
Stray
Total Domestics Impounded (less deads)

o|o|o|o]o|o
O|o|C|o|o|C

{ro|=|o|=]lo|=

Wildlife (deer, opossum, javalinas, racoons, skunks, coyoles, bats, armadillos, fox, bobeats, squirrel, turtle, snake)
Dead 8 16 5 5
Stray (on property) 0 0 35 0
Trap 58 45 0 29

Total Wildlife Impounded (less deads) 58 61 35 29




Citations issued

a.) Sterilization

b.) Running at large

c.) Failure to surrender animal

D.) Failure to provide proof of rabies

o|o|Cc|o

o|o|w|h

ol o]

=|lo]lalm




HEALTH INSPECTOR II
2023-2024 REPORTS

(Jason Torres)

Vector Control
Calls/recommendations pertaining to bees

Removal/eradication of swarms

Sites unable to abate

Mosquito surveillance

Application of larvacide on city drainage (blocks)

Application of adulticide (nights of spraying)

Consumer Health
Daycare Inspections

Foster Home Inspections

Environmental
Septic Tank inspections

Septic applications reviewed

Sewage Complaint

Swimming Pool Complaint

Sept.

<

oo kM

Oct.

- [ I O R e B v R e

(=R =

Nov.

e v N N e i = Y e

DD W

Dec.

[T - e A T s B o

o N

(=



SEPTEMBER 2023 MONTHLY REPORT

CODE DATE ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS

Bee 5/28/1930 Resident 1218 E Kleberg Bees in water meter, bees abated,
ST-REV | 9/5/2023 |Ruth L Mendez (Alanis) | >0 Y{”:‘:;f:lgee Rd. | Ap pro“'ezdog?Z'E;ﬁéi'i?p:“ks and
ST-REV 9/8/2023 Sid Smith (Chapa} 1221 E;ztie(i: 2360 Approveld8;cl>;ﬁS;glizlg?pza.nks and
ST-REV 9/8/2023 Ceser Silva (Jimenez) 138'(?:_; gi':iﬁgso’ Approvezcé]:}?ﬁizo_glij\:l E?pt;nks and
ST-REV 9/11/2023 Arse?}::-, eAf.j;:;reles 4036KI?:§;?”(;ircle, Approvezci] L?; ?fg&ﬁlﬁ?;jn ks and

318 West Sage Rd, | Alanis installed 2-500 gall
ST 9/6/2023 | Ruth L. Mendez (Alanis) Kiﬁzsvialllie anis ngo'eof EZ_FIOQV: p‘?;et'a"ks and
A io A. Mirel 4036 Ruben Circle, [li installed 2-

T 9/13/2023 rse?};:‘enezl}re es Ki:g;?”elrc e, [limenez m;;gl i(;l EZZ-Slf:giaF:Iigz‘tanks and

ST 9/19/2023 Ceser Silva (Jimenez) 138'(?:.;;3&260’ imenez '“;;3!'2? Ezz-:r’lfljgﬁaizl'ligz.tanks e

ST 9/22/2023 Sid Smith (Chapa) 1221 E;;:;: 2360, | Chapa ins;tga(l]lle:fZE-ZS-?:?Oi?Ig?pnet.anks and

vC 9/1/2023 Mosquito Spraying City of Kingsville Sprayed city for adult mosquitoes.

Ve 9/11/2023 Mosquito Surveillance 803 E. Ragland Set Mosquito Trap

vC 9/11/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance | 327 South Wanda Set Mosquito Trap

VvC 9/11/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance 418 North 5th Set Mosquito Trap

VC 9/11/2023 Mosgquito Surveillance ﬁcrfs?rzr:g Set Mosquito Trap

vC 9/11/2023 Mosquito Surveillance 104 East Corral Set Mosquito Trap

VC 9/11/2023 Mosquito Surveillance 300 W. Ceasar Set Mosquito Trap

vC 9/12/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance 803 E. Ragland Collected Mosquitoes

vC 9/12/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance | 327 South Wanda Collected Mosquitoes

VC 9/12/2023 Mosquito Surveillance 418 North 5th Collected Mosquitoes

VC 9/12/2023 | Mosquito Surveillance :f:?;)ster:Q Collected Mosquitoes

VC 9/12/2023 Mosquito Surveillance 104 East Corral Collected Mosquitoes

VC 9/12/2023 Mosquito Surveillance 300 W. Ceasar Did not collected Mosquitoes




OCTOBER 23 MONTHLY REPORT

CODE DATE ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
HigherGround Learning | 166 North CR 1060 .
DC 1072072023 Center LLC Lot A New Day Care Inspection, Approved
HigherGround Leaming | 166 North CR 1060 .
DC-FS 1042072023 Center LLC Lot A New Day Care Food Service, Approved
DC 1072402023 | 1Y H%“:If’t;eammg 1201 S. 14th Day Care inspection, Approved
. | Tiny Hands Learning . .
DC-FS 10/24/2023 Center 1201 S. 14th Day Care inspection, Approved
Wayne Amber White | 263 West FM 772, | Approved for 2-500 gallon tanks and
ST-REV 101772023 {Peggy Sue) Kingsville 200" of EZ-Flow pipe.
David Garza EST 397 West CR 2180, | Mendietta installed 2-500 gallon tanks
ST 10/10/2023 (Mendietta) Kingsville and 200" of GP
ST 10/16/2023 Rene Juan Galvan 166 North CR 1060 | Mendietta installed 2-500 gallon tanks
(Mendietta) Lot A and 250" of EZ-Flow pipe.
ST 10/19/2023 Wayne Amber White | 263 West FM 772, | Peggy sue installed 2-500 gallon tanks
(Peggy Sue) Kinggville and 200’ of EZ-Flow pipe
V¢ 10/16/2023 Mosquito Traps 214 E. Richard Set Mosquito Trap
. 1900 North .
V¢ 10/16/2023 Mosquito Traps Armstrong Set Mosquito Trap
VC 10/16/2023 Mosquite Traps 730 E., Warren Set Mosquito Trap
VC 10/16/2023 Mosquite Traps 410 W. Ceasar Set Mosquite Trap
VC 10/16/2023 Mosquito Traps 703 Alexander Set Mosquito Trap
vC 10/16/2023 Mosquito Traps 1808 Margaret Set Mosquito Trap
VC 10/17/2023 Mosquito Traps 214 E. Richard Collected Mosquitoes
. 1900 North .
vC 10/17/2023 Mosquiio Traps Armistrong Callected Mosquitoes
VC 10/17/2023 Mosquito Traps 730 E., Warren Collected Mosquitoes
ve 10/17/2023 Mosquito Traps 410 W. Ceasar Collected Mosquitoes
VC 10/17/2023 Mosquito Traps 703 Alexander Collected Mosquitoes
vV 10/17/2023 Mosquito Traps 1808 Margaret Collected Mosquitoes




NOVEMBER 2023 MONTHLY REPORT

CODE DATE ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
Growing In Grace ) .
DC 11/15/2023 Academy LLC 144 N 4th New Day Care inspection, Approved
DC 11/29/2023 Tiny Einstein's 509 East King New Day Care inspection, Approved
DC-FS 11/25/2023 Tiny Einstein's 509 East King Day care food service, approved.
FH 11/28/2023 Madalyn Kuhlemeir 924 West Lee Fostedr Home inspection, Approved.
Bleenk Family Group |1306 Neubauer Point| Approved for 2-500 gallon tanks and
ST-REV 117172023 LLC (Prado) RD 200" of EZ-Flow
ST-REV | 11/6/2023 |Jim Breintenfeld (Prado)| -0, >a¢e RD, | Approved for existing tanks and 250" of
Kingsville EZ-Flow pipe.
ST-REV | 11/6/2023 | RamiroO. Coranado | 1025 West Sage RD | “*PPToved for 2-500 gallon tanks and
300" of EZ-Flow pipe
ST 11172023 |Tim Breintenfeld (Prado)| 20 528 RD: | o ndo installed 250" of EZ-Flow pipe.
Kingsville
. . Prado installed 2-500 gallen tans and
ST 11/8/2023 Ramiro Q. Coranado | 1025 West Sage RD 300' of EZ-Flow pipe
ST 112072023 Bleenk Family Group [1306 Neubauer Point| Prado installed 2-500 gallon tanks and

LLC (Prado)

RD

200" of EZ-Flow pipe




DECEMBER 2023 MONTHLY REPORT

CODE DATE ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
DC 12/7/2023 the Childrens Corner 306 South 21st Day care inspection, Approved
Day Care
DC-FS 12/7/2023 the Childrens Corner 306 South 21st Day care Food Service, 0 Demerits.
Day Care
602 South CR 1090, | Approved for 2-500 gallon tanks and
ST-REV 12/11/2023 | Oscar Garza Jr. (prado) Kingsville 200' of £Z-Flow Pipe
VC 12/6/2023 Mosquito Spraying Dick Kleberg Park Spayed Park for Mosquitoes
vC 12/7/2023 Mosquito Spraying Dick Kleberg Park Spayed Park for Mosquitoes
VC 12/7/2023 Maosquito Spraying Dick Kleberg Park Spayed Park for Mosquitoes
VC 12/8/2023 Masquito Spraying Dick Kleberg Park Spayed Park for Mosquitoes




HEALTH INSPECTOR I REPORTS
FY 2023-2024

(Connie Allen)
Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.
Consumer Health:
Food Service
Temporary Event permits 7 12 25 2
New Annual Food Establishment Permits issued 4 2 1 1
Food Handlers Course attendance 6 6 i 3
Fundraiser Food Handlers Course Classes 1 2 i t]
Fundraiser Food Handlers Course aitendance 22 99 22 0
Food Service Consultation 41 23 66 36
Restroom inspections 77 91 32 38
Mobile Unit inspections 9 4 9 7
Establishments inspected 27 24 12 20
Grocery Store Inspections 6 19 3 10
Cafeteria Inspections 11 5 6 0
Environmental Notices

Environmental Unrestricted Animals
Complaints 0 0 0 0

Compliance 0 0 0 0

Non-Compliance 0 0 0 0

Pending 0 0 0 0




September 2023

Monthly Report
CODE | DATE ' ESTABLISHMENT l ADDRESS I INSPECTION/COMMENTS
FS-REV | I |
TOTAL REVIEW INSPECTIONS: 0
FS-TEMP 9/12/2023 Benefit for Regina Ramos KC Hall - N. 14th 9/17: Carne Guisada, rice, beans, potato salad, dessert
FS-TEMP 9/15/2023  |Agape Fellowship Church 1002 S. 14th 9/16: Sausage wraps, chips, drink, dessert
FS-TEMP 9/19/2023  |Boys Scout Troop 147 Elks Lodge 9/21: Burgers, fries, cookie
FS-TEMP 9/19/2023 Benefit for Cindy Mendez Sherwin Williams P.Lot 9/23: Burgers, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 9/21/2023  |Bruna's Street Cuisine Wine Walk - Downtown 9/23: Street Tacos
FS-TEMP  |9/22/2023  |Agape Fellowship Church 1002 S. 14th 9/23: Sausage wraps, chips, drink, dessert
FS-TEMP 9/29/2023 Self - Alicia Tijerina JK - Rodeo Arena 9/30: Sausage wraps, fajitas
TOTAL TEMPORARY PERMITS ISSUED 7
FS-YEAR 9/8/2023 |Sam's Bar 950 E. FM 628, Riviera Approved kitchen to start selling pizza's legally.
FS-YEAR 9/12/2023 |Eagle #40 6325 S. Hwy 77, Riviera New owner, new name so new permit for store
FS-YEAR 9/28/2023 |Taco O (mobile) Kingsville Area Renewed mobile unit permit for 2023
FS-YEAR 9/29/2023 |Javelina Watering Hole Brewing C211 E. Caesar #C Approved kitchen to start selling food again
TOTAL ANNUAL FOOD ESTABLISHMENT PERMITS ISSUED 4
FHC 9/5/2023 |American Legion E. Kenedy/77 22 attended the fundraiser food handler class
FHC 9/6/2023 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 0 attended the regular food handler class
FHC 9/20/2023 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 6 attended the regular food handler class
TOTAL STUDENTS WHO TOOK FOOD HANDLER CLASS: 3 classes, 28 students
Complaint about 3 different mobiles parking in Riviera,
TX selling foods w/o a permit. |told her | would look into
FS-CON 9/5/2023 |Elizabeth - owner Mama Tia's Kitchen Mobile it.
Called to get information about having a food truck
parked outside a home she might be showing. Rules &
regulations given to her, She asked about a "Tasty
Texan" new food truck, but that one is not permitted yet
FS-CON 9/5/2023 |Shelsy Reyna - Realtor Kingsville Area thru the City of Kingsville so not allowed.
Private message sent thru Facebook about requiring a
FS-CON 9/5/2023 |Tasty Texan Mobile Kingsville Area - 1011 N. 14th permit to operate in Kingsville.
Complaint rec'd that he found a piece of glass in his pina
colada drink. After hours & was busy teaching a class so
F5-CON 9/5/2023 |Robert Rodriguez Kingsville Steak House will go out to investigate on 9/6.
Arrived and spoke with owner and found out that
gobbler used for drink was cracked and waiter didn't
notice it. Emptied out freezer with beer bugs and clean
out and inspected all glassware, nothing else found
broke but did locate another piece of glass so discarded.
Will do better at checking glassware before use. Ice at
bar discarded, checked other ice bins and ice machine -
FS-CON 9/6/2023 |Kingsville Steak House S. Brahma nothing found. NO other complaints, isolated incident.




September 2023
Monthly Report

FS-CON

9/6/2023

Unkaown female

Kingsvilfe Steak House

Lady called and said that 2 months ago, she also found
glass in her frozen margarita at this restaurant, She
didn't report then, but saw a Facebook post and thought
she should report her incident now, since at same
restaurant.

F5-CON

9/6/2023

Tasha Helen - Zapata, TX

JK Northway - Rodeo Arena

Called to get information on getting a permit to sell food
at the Rodeo arena event on 9/23.

FS-CON

9/6/2023

Unknown fernale

Harrel Elementary School

Complaint about kids getting sick after eating cafeteria
|food on Tues 9/5 and being sent to nurse's office. Her
kids got sick too, Also, sewage smell in cafeteria
complaint too. And concern that kids getting sick after
eating pbj sandwiches and thinks staff not cleaning
properly.

F$-CON

9/7/2023

Harrel Schoot

925 W. Johnston

Investigated complaint about kids being sick after eating
cafeteria food. NO violations found, complaints were
invalid. Isolated incident.

F5-CON

9/8/2023

lfegal Food Trucks

Hwy 77 - Front of BK - Riviera

Went by Burger King - front grassy area, but no food
trucks there this morning around 9:30 p.m. ta follow-up
on complaint. Then went to talk to Elizabeth and she
gave me ancther complaint of another mobile parked on
Brass.

F5-CON

5/8/2023

Smokin Donkey Mabile

106 E. Cypress, Riviera

€mailed owners of food truck to remind them that they
can't park on grassy area at this location, only approved

sita,

|F5-CON

9/8/2023

Emiliano's Fresh Fruit Mobile

Hwy 77, Rivieta

Email sent rerinding owners of mobile that parking n a
grassy site is not allowed. Parking in front of Burger King
grassy ared site wfo permission.

FS-CON

9/8/2023

The Reel Baffin Bay Country Stare

943 E. FM 628, Riviera

Follow-up on complaint about them selling brisket baked
potatoes. Spoke with owner boyfriend/cook & both said
thay are cooking brisket in roaster, not BBQ Pit.

FS-CON

9/8/2023

Robert Garza

Santa Gertrudis Cemetery

Dias de foss Muertos event on 10/28 - asked if needad a
permit if giving away food. NO1

FS-CON

9/11/2023

MR. Kgol's Mohile

|Kingsville, TX

Sam appointment for mobile inspection was a NO
SHOW!

FS-CON

9/12/2023

Unknown male

Smaokin Donkey - Riviera

Compl rec'd about mobile truck advertising about
catering to parties & parking at Chuggin Monkey Bar
w/o a permit.

F5-CON

9/12/2023

Smokin Donkey Mobite

Riviera, TX

Email sent to mobile about their ad and coming into the
City of Kingsville with mobile unit, since their permit is
only for Kleberg County and since no Ansul system in
unit, they can't use food truck in the City.

FS-CON

$/12/2023

lkegal food trucks/vendors

Riviera, TX

Did follow-up on complaint from fast week. Propertyin
front of Burger King is only partially theirs. Contact
TXDOT and Sheriff's Office - will look into issue and get
back with me.

FS-CON

9/13/2023

Elizabeth

Mama Tia's Kitchen

Called to say that she will be moving out of Riviera with
her mobile. Last day is 9/30/23. Possibly moving into
Sarita, Tx or mayke back into Kingsville, Tx.

|FS-CON

9/13/2023

Tasha Helen - Zapata, TX

JK Northway - Rodeo Arena

Emaiﬁng application for temp event but having difﬁcuhy‘
Will email sometime today.

FS-CON

8/13/2023

Walter Marquez

Tremendos Tacos - Falfurrias

Came by office to see about permit / requirements for a
temporary event at TAMUK on Menday $/18. Packet
and information given to owners/son.

JF5-CON

9/13/2023

|Maria Gerragaugh

TAMUK

Called to get permit requirements for a food truck for
their event on Monday 9/18 - info given to her and she
was advised that Tremendos Tacos was given all
Iinformation too.




September 2023
Monthly Report

F$-CON

9/15/2023

Smokin Donkey Mobile

Riviera, TX

Cypress because thay got a call from property owner
that they couldn't park there during lunch and serve

tacos due to conflict with other mobite unit on same

location,

F5-CON

S/15/2023

Marisela Hinojosa

Kingsville Area

Called to get information about opening a new business
and getting a ternporary event permit to sell hot dogs
w/chile.

F5-CON

8/15/2023

Tremendous Tacos

Falfurrias, TX

Came by for inspection for a temporary event permit -
passed; however, failed fire inspection. 5o permit could
not be issued yet.

F5-CON

9/18/2023

Alicia Arguijo

Kingsville

Called to get permit information on a fundraiser for
Saturday 9/23 for a burger sale. Coming in this week for
permit.

F5-CON

9/18/2023

Jr's Asadero Restaurant

E. King

Called owner to confirm if he had closed down for good.
He said he wasn't sure yet, but will let me know saon.
But, when asked about renting out bldg, he told me to
|give the customer his phone#.

F5-CON

9/19/2023

Adrian

£l King Food Truck - Nuacas Co.

Called to get permit informaticn to bring food truck to an
apartment complex on Wednesday 3/20.

|FS-CON

9/19/2023

Glaria Longoria

The Donut Palace

Complaint rec'd about their 3-4yoa child handing out
donut bags/drinks to customers.

FS-CON

9/19/2023

The Donut Palace

1023 E. King

Made ¢ontact with owner of business and given waming
about her child having contact with food and drinks in
the business - not allowed.

{Fs-con

9/19/2023

Sippin Sunshine Nutrition

910 E. Caesar

Made contact with the landlord place of business - Sunny
Market but she was not there until tomorrow, One of
her businesses, Sippin Sunshine Nutrition has some
plumbing issues that need to be addressed asap. Email
sent to plumbing inspector for enforcement,

|FS-CON

9/20/2023

Adrian

El King Food Truck - Nueces Co.

Called owner back, but no answet. Unable to come
today with food truck because a fire inspaction and
health inspection required and fire dept. unavailable
today.

F5-CON

9/20/2023

Tasty Texan Mobile

Unknown location

Follow-up on food truck that was coming into town, He
took off location in town and now offering delivery
service for Bishop, Kingsville, and Ricardo area. Unknow
where they are operating out of though. Will continue
to follow-up with this business.

F5-CON

9/20/2023

Javelina Watering Hole

211 E. Caesar

Called, but no answer 50 | emailed the company to see if
they still wanted a kitchen inspection.

F5-CON

9/20/2023

Amber Gonzales

2106 Louisiana

Catled and said she rec'd a certified letter from our office
for her sister, Erin Johnson for illegal food sales. She said
Erin does not live at her house, but called her to go pick
up letter from her residence so she can know about it.

F3-CON

9/20/2023

Erin Jahnson

2106 Louisiana

Erin called and said her permanent mailing address 1 on
Louisiana; however, doesn't live there, She said she
rec'd my letter but thought since she had a food handler
¢ard she could sell food from home. 1told her no and
not allowed and explained rules and regulations and
allowable foods to be sold - TX cottage law food.

FS-CON

9/25/2023

Elizabeth De La Rosa

{Mama Tia's Kitchan

Owner called and said she was moving locations from
106 E. Cypress to 6172 S. Hwy 77 in Riviera, TX. Moving
soon.

F5-CON

9/27/2023

Edward

|Mesquite BBQ

Ready for inspection of his new business - Appt. set for
Thursday - 9/28 @ 2: 30pm

F5-CON

9/27/2023

Antonio Qrozco

Taco O's

Called to schedule appt. to renew mobile permit. Appt
set for Thursday 9/28/23 at 9am.

FS-CON

9/27/2023

Unknown female

|Megal food sales - Kingsville

Mia Rodriguez selling fruit bowls from her residence. NO
Jaddress found to send her a letter.




September 2023

Monthly Report

FS-CON 9/29/2023 |Alma - Kitchen staff Javelina Watering Hole Ready for reinspection of kitchen (passed)

TOTAL CONSULTS 41
RR 9/6/2023 |Circle K Store #2706984 2700 5. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/6/2023 |Valero Corner Store 5255, 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/6/2023 |Murphy USA #7646 1127 E. General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/8/2023 |sam's Bar 950 E. FM 628, Riviera C/O Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/11/2023 [Rise Up Nutrition 1131 E. King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/11/2023 |Kleberg County Senior Center 1109 E. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/12/2023 |Kleberg County Jail 1500 E. King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/12/2023 |Panthers #16 6325 S. Hwy 77, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/12/2023 |Eagle #40 6325 S. Hwy 77, Riviera C/0 Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/12/2023 |Baffin Bay Convivence Store 548 S. CR 1140, Riviera Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/14/2023 |Guajillo 1415 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/14/2023 |Los Cabos 1920 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/14/2023 |Gerarda's Meat Mkt/Taqueria 1900 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/15/2023 |Popeye's Fried Chicken 6115. 14th Field Investigation - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/18/2023 |TAMUK 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/18/2023 |Dollar General 103 E. FM 1118, Ricardo Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/19/2023 |The Donut Palace 1023 E. King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/19/2023 |Sippin Sunshine Nutrition 910 E. Caesar Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/20/2023 |0l Girl's Kitchen 213 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/21/2023 |Christus Kleberg Café 1311 E. General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/21/2023 |Smoothie King 118 S. University Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/25/2023 |Harrel's - Kitchen 220 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/25/2023 |Sonic Drive Inn 602S. 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/25/2023 |Taqueria El Chato 1215. Armstrong Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/25/2023 |McDonald's #1 208 5. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/25/2023 |cvs 1000 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/25/2023 |wWendy's 1404 E. General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/26/2023 |mi Casita 902 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/26/2023 |Lone Star Ranch Rehab Ctr  |316 E. General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/26/2023 |Beto's Community Meat Mrkt{1102 E. Yoakum Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/26/2023 |wal-Mart 1133 E. General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 4 Bathrooms
RR 9/27/2023 |Kings Inn 1116 E. CR 2270, Riviera Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 9/27/2023 |Riviera School 203 Skyhawk Drive, Riviera Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 9/27/2023 |7-Eleven/Stripes 6240S. Hwy 77, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/28/2023 |[The Cherry Tree 230 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/28/2023 |El Pastel Bakery 517 N. 7th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/28/2023 |Spice Station Indian Cuisine |1030 E. Lott Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/28/2023 [The Garage Drive Thru 1026 E. Lott Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/28/2023 |Yum-my Snack Shack 429 N. 9th #A Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 9/28/2023 [Mesquite House BBQ 200 E. Yoakum Preliminary C/O Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 9/29/2023 |Family Dollar 906 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 9/29/2023 |javelina Watering Hole Brewing Co. | 211 E. Caesar, Ste. C Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

TOTAL RESTROOM INSPECTIONS

77




September 2023
Monthly Report

FS-Mob 9/12/2023 |Summer Snow Snow Mobile [Kingsville Area Preliminary C/O Inspection - FAILED.
FS-Mob 9/13/2023 [Summer Snow Snow Mobile |Kingsville Area Final C/O Inspection - Passed, Application issued.
FS-Mob 9/14/2023 |Granny's Tamales 14th & Caesar Routine Inspection - PASSED
FS-Mob 9/15/2023 |Tremendous Tacos TAMUK Event Temp Event Inspection - PASSED, but failed Fire
FS-Mob 9/27/2023 |Mamatia's Kitchen 106 E. Cypress, Riviera Routine Inspection - PASSED
FS-Mob 9/28/2023 |TacoO's Kingsville Area Renewal of mobile permit - PASSED
TOTAL MOBILE INSPECTIONS 6
ST
TOTAL SEPTIC INSPECTIONS| 0
SEW
TOTAL SEWAGE INSPECTIONS 0
BEE
TOTAL BEE CALLS 0
MTG
TOTAL MEETINGS ATTENDED 0
DC
TOTAL DAYCARE INSPECTIONS 1]




October 2023
Monthly Report

CODE ' DATE ] ESTABLISHMENT I ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
F5-REV | | |
TOTAL REVIEW INSPECTIONS: 0
FS-TEMP 10/6/2023 ‘Beneﬁt for Boy Scout Troop 811 |CBC Parking Lot 10/8: Kettle Corn
FS-TEMP 10/10/2023 |Boy Scout Troop 811 CBS Parking Lot 10/15: Hamburgers, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 10/12/2023 |Benefit for Alicia Tijinera JK - Rodeo Arena 10/14: Sausage wraps, fajita tacos
FS-TEMP 10/13/2023 |Benefit for Linda Sexton Texas Jams- 1114 E. Ave. D 10/22: Pulled pork sandwiches, chips, drink , desserts
FS-TEMP 10/16/2023 |Benefit for Andrew Jimenez Amtex Insurance - S. 14th 10/21: Loaded potatoes / sausage wraps
F5-TEMP 10/18/2023 |Neighborly Nutrition & Energy Butterfly Blitz - Dick Kleberg Park |10/21: Herbalife Teas
FS-TEMP 10/20/2023 |Agape Fellowship Church 1002 S. 14th 10/21: Hamburgers, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 10/20/2023 |Artyz Fartyz Craftz Butterfly Blitz - Dick Kleberg Park |10/21: Hot dogs, nachaos, frito pie, cheetos,cotton candy
FS-TEMP 10/20/2023 |Bruno's Street Cuisine The Reel Baffin Bay Country Store 10/21: Street tacos
FS-TEMP 10/20/2023 |Margaritaville The Reel Baffin Bay Country Store 10/21: Menudo, Frito Pie, Nachos
FS-TEMP 10/24/2023  |Benefit for Chi Alpha Campus Ministries Amtex Insurance - S, 14th 10/28: Chicken, rice, beans, drink plates
FS-TEMP 10/27/2023 |Agape Fellowship Church Amtex Insurance - S. 14th 11/11: Hamburgers, chips, drink
TOTAL TEMPORARY PERMITS ISSUED 12
FS-YEAR 10/12/2023 |Mesquite House BBQ & Catering |200 E. Yoakum Yearly permit obtained for new business
FS-YEAR 10/12/2023 |La Huasteca, LLC 620 N. Armstrong Moved to new location - permit still valid
TOTAL ANNUAL FOOD ESTABLISHMENT PERMITS ISSUED 2
FHC 10/10/2023 |lubilee Kingsville 201 N. 19th 40 attended the fundraiser food handler class
FHC 10/11/2023 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 4 attended the regular food handler class
FHC 10/25/2023 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 2 attended the regular food handler class
FHC 10/30/2023 |Vattman Church Fm 628, Riviera 59 attended the fundraiser food handler class
TOTAL STUDENTS WHO TOOK FOOD HANDLER CLASS: 4 classes, 105 students
Complaint rec'd that her and her husband got sick after
FS-CON 10/2/2023 |Dawn Archibal Guajillo eating breakfast at this restaurant. Both throwing up.
Spoke with owner about complaint rec'd yesterday. NO
other complaints rec'd - food checked and found a issue
with who they are storing the sausage, but corrected.
FS-CON 10/3/2023 |Guajillo 1415 N. 14th Isolated incident.
Complaint rec'd that Audrey Delgado was selling
FS-CON 10/4/2023 |Unknown female lllegal Food Sales - unk location  |cheescake cups w/strawberries from her residence.
Complaint recd that Mia Rodriguez was selling corn
w/mayo, hot cheetos w/cheese, and fruit plates from
FS-CON 10/4/2023 |Unknown male lllegal Food Sales - unk location  |her residence.
Courtesy walk thru with the owner, still working on
corrections, but should be done by Thursday. Wants to
FS-CON 10/10/2023 |Mesquite House BBQ 200 E. Yoakum open on Friday - Grand Opening.
Called to see if any permits, fees, needed for a remodel
of the Starbuck's store here in Kingsville - NO!
Everything goes to planning and if needed, they will
F5-CON 10/11/2023 |Tim Henry Starbucks Corporation contact us for review.
FS-CON 10/11/2023 |Andrew Jimnez Kingsville Area Called to get information about obtaining a food permit.




October 2023
Monthly Report

FS-CON

10/11/2023

La Huasteca, LLC

620 N. Armstrong

Conducted preliminary ¢/o inspection - FAILED. No
electricity and still need to cover up/seal some holes in
ceiling tiles.

FS-CON

10/13/2023

Mr. Lee

Kingsville Area

Called to see about getting a fundraiser permit for Oct.
28th - selling chicken plate at Amtex. Advised to come in
for permit.

FS-CON

10/16/2023

Shawn Studart

Kingsville Area

Called to see about getting his hot dog cart inspected.

FS-CON

10/18/2023

Roy Adams

1017 Carlos Truan Bld

Called to say he was moving his mobile unit from the
Country Luau parking lot to property across from Chicken
Express at 1017 Carlos Truan Blvd.

F5-CON

10/19/2023

Unknown Female

Popeye's Fried Chicken

Complaint rec'd that the rice was undercooked/hard and
beans cold.

FS-CON

10/19/2023

Popeye's Fried Chicken

622 5. 14th

Follow-up on complaint - spoke with manager on duty,
Hammer S5andoval. Rice was out of temp because not in
warmer, but instead below warmer bars next to fried
chicken in container. Warmers out of order, so
complaint was that rice was hard, possibly not cooked,
but warmer might have done that. Beans were at temp,
50 okay.

FS-CON

10/19/2023

Yolanda Loera

Kingsville Area

Called to get information about online food classes

FS-CON

10/20/2023

Elizabeth Espinoza

Agape Fellowship Church

Called in regards to fundraiser permit for church

F5-CON

10/23/2023

Hatter's Beverage Company

328 E. Kleberg

Saturday, but no permit to operate obtained yet. Called
owner today, but they were only giving away food and
vendors there selling TX Cottage law foods - which no
permit is required. Noone was allowed in bldg. Business
still under remodel, but will call when ready for final

FS-CON

10/23/2023

Unknown male

Whataburger - Hwy 77

Complaint of live roach on wall above register area

FS-CON

10/23/2023

Whataburger

27015S. Hwy 77

Complaint valid - live large roach still at same location
when | arrived for inspection. Mgr. notified & got an
employee to get a ladder and sign pole and killed it. Did
walk thru rest of restaurant and no other live or dead
roaches seen. Alice Pest Control came out last week to
spray.

FS-CON

10/23/2023

Violet

Houston, TX

Called to get info on permit requirements for temp event
permit for King Ranch Festival. Info emailed to her on
10/24/23.

F5-CON

10/23/2023

Christina Gonzalez

Kingsville, TX

Called to get infor on temp event permit for her mobile
unit for the King Ranch Festival. Info emailed to her on
10/24/23.

FS-CON

10/25/2023

Lisa Springer

Kingsville Area

Called to get information on hosting a fundraiser food
handler card for about 25 people.

FS-CON

10/27/2023

Unknown female

Kingsville Area

Snackaroo who is advertising a catering business from

FS-CON

10/27/2023

Clara Guajardo

413 Lemonwood

Called Ms. Guajardo with phone # provided, but no
answer at first, but left a message about illegal food
sales. She called back and | explained rules and
regulations of catering service and temp event permits
that are required. She said she understood. Certified
letter her 1st warning. Next letter will come from the
court.

TOTAL CONSULTS|

23

RR

10/3/2023

The Vibe

930 E. Santa Gert. #C

Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR

10/4/2023

Beef & Bones Meat Market

1410S. 14th

Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR

10/4/2023

Greg's Short Stop

2609 S. Brahma

Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR

10/4/2023

La Quinta

2151S. Hwy 77

Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR

10/4/2023

Hampton Inn

2487 5. Hwy 77

Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR

10/4/2023

Eve's Heavenly Delight

309 E. Kleberg

Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom




October 2023
Monthly Report

RR 10/4/2023 |Dollar General #9653 1102 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/4/2023 |Dollar General #21080 206 W. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/5/2023 |H-E-B 409 E. Kleberg Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/5/2023 |Boys & Girls Club 1238 E. Kenedy Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/10/2023 |Arby's/Love's Truck Stop 1451S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/10/2023 |Weavers of Love Soup Kitchen 720E. Lee Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/10/2023 |Whataburger 510S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/10/2023 |88 Eat Street Asian Fusion 426S. 14th Routinen Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/11/2023 |La Huasteca, LLC 620 N. Armstrong Preliminary C/O Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 10/11/2023 |Subway 2730 5. Brahma #102 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/12/2023 |Mesquite BBQ 200 E. Yoakum Final C/O Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 10/12/2023 |La Huasteca, LLC 620 N. Armstrong Final C/O Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 10/13/2023 |Dollar General 1701S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/16/2023 |Starbuck's Coffee 2518 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/16/2023 |Super 8 Motel 105 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 10/16/2023 |Papa John's Pizza 7258, 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/16/2023 |Subway 700 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/16/2023 |pizza Hut 12305. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/17/2023 |Burger King 6245 S. Hwy 77, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/17/2023 [The Reel Baffin Bay Country Store | 943 E. FM 628, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/17/2023 |Kwik Pantry #102 5402 S. Hwy 77, Ricardo Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 10/17/2023 |Neighborly Nutrition & Energy218 N. CR 1040, Ricardo Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 10/19/2023 |Mr. Jaime's Taqueria 503 E. Corral Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 10/19/2023 |Taqueria La Regia 718 N. 6th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 10/19/2020 |Mexico Grill 1105 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/19/2023 |Chicken Express 1100 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/19/2023 [pPopeye's Fried Chicken 622S. 14th Field Investigation - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/20/2023 |Margaritaville 1110S. 6th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/20/2023 |Sunny Market 1013 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/20/2023 |walgreens 922 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/23/2023 |Qualtiy Inn 505 N. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 10/23/2023 |Kingsville Nursing/Rehab 3130S. Brahma Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 10/23/2023 |(E| Tapatio #1 630 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 10/23/2023 |Subway 709 W. Santa Gertrudis #C Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/23/2023 |Brays Smoke House 1500 S. Brahma Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 10/23/2003 |chili's 2727 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/24/2023 |TAMUK - Dining Hall 1210 W. Engineering Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 10/25/2023 |Kwik Pantry #2 730 W. Corral Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/25/2023 |The Party Barn 631 W. King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 10/25/2023 |King Super Store 227 W. King Routine Inspection - 1' Bathroom
RR 10/25/2023 |Stop & Shop 809 W. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 10/26/2023 |vip Adult Daycare 1212 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 5 Bathrooms
TOTAL RESTROOM INSPECTIONS 91
FS-Mob 10/12/2023 |Baffin Bay Seafood Co Too  |2609 S. Brahma Routine Inspection - Passed
FS-Mob 10/12/2023 |CB's BBQ & Catering 1701S. 14th Routine Inspection - Passed / Warning given pit/screen

TOTAL MOBILE INSPECTIONS

2




October 2023
Monthly Report

ST
TOTAL SEPTIC INSPECTIONS
SEW
TOTAL SEWAGE INSPECTIONS
BEE
TOTAL BEE CALLS
MTG
TOTAL MEETINGS ATTENDED
DC

TOTAL DAYCARE INSPECTIONS




e OCTOBER 2023 Inspection
Health Department
Violation Address Date c'>f Date Notice Details Re-Inspection Outcome
Inspection Sent Date
Env-Junk/Trash
Violation Address Date of Date Notice Details Re-inspection Outcome
Inspection Sent Date
Env-Brush
Violation Address Date 9f Date Notice Details Re-inspection Outcome
Inspection Sent Date
Env-Sew
Violation Address Date o.f Date Notice Details Re-inspection Outcome
Inspection Sent Date
Env-Anm
Violation Address Date c->f Date Notice Details Re-inspection Outcome
Inspection Sent Date
Env-Swim Pool
Violation Address Date of Date Notice Details Re-inspection Outcome
Inspection Sent Date
Vector-Bee's
Date
. Date of Municipal
Violation Address Date c'af Sme'.ttf"d to Court Hearing & Status
Inspection Municipal
Case #
Court
Env-Junk/Trash
# of Cases Submitted to Municipal Court 0
Compliance 0
Env-Animals Non-Compliance 0
Pending 0
Total 0
Compliance 0
Env-Swimming Non-Compliance 0
Pending 0
Total 0
Total of Inspections 0
Certified Letters Sent 0




November 2023
Monthly Report

CODE I DATE ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
FS-REV |J.1,-’ 28/2023 |Fuel America Travel Center |2104 E. Corral Plan review - everything looks good w/plans.
TOTAL REVIEW INSPECTIONS: 1
FS-TEMP 11/2/2023  |Bruno's Street Cuisine JK - Rodeo Arena 11/5: Street tacos
FS-TEMP 11/2/2023  |Benefit for Lupita Guerra CBC Parking Lot 11/11: Brisket sandwich, chips, drink , bake sale
FS-TEMP 11/2/2023  |Agape Fellowship Church Amtex - P.Lot 11/11: Burgers, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 11/6/2023 Tremendos Tacos Ranch Hand Festival 11/18: Street tacos & drinks
FS-TEMP 11/8/2023  |Myra's Table & Chair Rentals |Ranch Hand Festival 11/18: Popcorn & Pickles
FS-TEMP 11/9/2023  |Alicia Tijerina - Self JK Rodeo Arena 11/11: Fajita tacos, sausage wraps, snacks, drinks
FS-TEMP 11/13/2023 |Kingsville Troop #147 Elks Lodge 11/16: Burgers, fries, dessert
FS-TEMP 11/14/2023 |Vanessa's DJ Service (Food TK) King Ranch Festival 11/18: Gorditas, funnel cakes, fried oreos, ice cream,etc.
FS-TEMP 11/14/2023 |TAMUK - College of Business King Ranch Festival 11/18: Marrandada Snack (hot cheetos,corn,cheese)
FS-TEMP 11/15/2023 |Agape King Ranch Festival 11/18: Gorditas & Tacos
FS-TEMP 11/17/2023 |Hot Dog Cart King Ranch Festival 11/18: Hot Dogs, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 11/17/2023 |Bruno's Street Cuisine The Reef Baffin Bay Country Store 11/18: Street tacos
FS-TEMP 11/18/2023 |Renegade Lemonade King Ranch Festival 11/18: Lemonade
FS-TEMP 11/18/2023 |Texas Gold Kettle Corn King Ranch Festival 11/18: Kettle corn popcorn
FS-TEMP 11/20/2023 |Agape La Posada Parade 12/2: Gorditas & Tacos
FS-TEMP 11/21/2023 |Rawhide BBQ La Posada Parade 12/2: Brisket sandwich, sausage wraps
FS-TEMP 11/21/2023 |Self - Andrew Jimenez Sherwin Williams p.lot 12/2: Chopped brisket sandwich, chips, drink
FS-TEMP 11/21/2023 |Self - Andrew Jimenez Amtex - P.Lot 12/3: Brisket potatoes, drink
FS-TEMP 11/27/2023 |vanessa's D) Service (Food Tk}  |La Posada Parade 12/2: Funnel cakes, fried ores, hot dogs, etc.
FS-TEMP 11/29/2023 |Tremendos Tacos La Posada Parade 12/2: Birria tacos, quesadillas, drinks
FS-TEMP 11/29/2023 |Twins Funnel Bar La Posada Parade 12/2: Funnel cakes, fried oreos, fries w/brisket,etc.
FS-TEMP 11/30/2023 |Benefit for Ashley Gonzalez La Posada/Zimmerman Law Firm |12/2: sausage wraps, chips, drink
FS-TEMP  |11/30/2023 |St. Paul AME Church La Posada Parade 12/2: Frito Pie
FS-TEMP  |11/30/2023 |Bruno's Street Cuisine 10th & King / Angel Lice p.lot 12/2: Street tacos
FS-TEMP 11/30/2023 |Benefit for Ashley Gonzalez Auto Zone p.lot 12/3: Burgers, chips, drink
TOTAL TEMPORARY PERMITS ISSUED 25
FS-YEAR 11/20/2023 |The Hot Dog Cart 509 S. 6th Central Kitchen / Push cart approved
TOTAL ANNUAL FOOD ESTABLISHMENT PERMITS ISSUED 1
FHC 11/8/2023 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 1 attended the regular food handler class
FHC 11/13/2023 |St. Gertrude's Church 1120S. 8th 22 attended the fundraiser food handler class
FHC 11/15/2023 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 0 attended the regular food handler class
TOTAL STUDENTS WHO TOOK FOOD HANDLER CLASS: 3 classes, 23 students
Called to get information about her church giving away
plates at Flores Park. * No permit required since giving
away the food & permission granted by Susan lvy to host
FS-CON 11/1/2023 |Sandy Kingsville this event at the park.




November 2023
Monthly Report

FS-CON

11/1/2023

Mira Molina

Kingsville

Called to get information about booth at King Ranch
Festival - Popcorn machine! * Popeom falls under TX
Cottage Law; however, if popped onsite, a parmit will be
required unless prepackaged and labelled at home.

F$-CON

11/1/2023

Charisma Longoria

Neighborly Nutrition

Called te get information on ice machine.

F$-CON

11/1/2023

Mrs. Studer

Kingsville

Came in with hot dog cart to get a preliminary inspection
of cart. 3-comp sinks too small so wouldn't pass yet.

F5-CON

11/2/2023

The Hot Dog Cart

509 5. 6th

Preliminary walk thru done on the building that will be
used as their central preparation facility - not ready yet.

F5-CON

11/2/2023

Tremendos Tacos

King Ranch Festival

Came in for permit,but too early,

FS-CON

11/3/2023

David Mendoza

LRicardo,T)(

Lalled to get information on temp event permes, central
preparation kitchen requirements. Info given/email to
hirn also.

FS-CON

11/3/2023

Laura Suarez (Chacon)

Kingsvifle

Called to get info on leasing El Colombiano mabile unit

F5-CON

11/6/2023

Unknown female

Blue Bonnet Apts - Kingsville

Lady complaining about meld in her bathroom - Referred
to TX Atty General Qffice & mold inspector.

FS-CON

11/6/2023

Carlos Comacho

JROTC - High School

Called to set up fundraiser food handler class - Set for
tomotrow / Tuesday at 430pm at high school. *Had to
cancel, due to a dental emergency.

F5-CON

11/9/2023

Letty Canales

TAMUK - College of Business

Called to see about getting a permit for King Ranch
Festival - will be making Marvanda Snacks. The Cherry
Tree helping them out so all cooking/prepping will be
done inside restaurant.

|FS-CON

1t/13/2023

Jim Sims

J&R Pizza Concessions

Called to see about getting a permit for King Ranch
Festival; howaver, his mobite will reguire a fire/health
linspection first. He will set up appt with KFD.

FS-CON

11/13/2023

Andrew limenaz

Kingsville

Called to get 2 temp event permits for Dec. 2nd & 3rd,
but since too early, he was told to come into our office
after 11/20 to obtain the permits.

F5-CON

11/13/2023

Teresa Alt

Kingsvifle

Called to see if the new mobile law that passed on Sept.
'23 affected her. NO - she only permitted in City and
can't go into County w/o a permit.

F5-CON

11/13/2023

Priscilla Macias

Chicken Express

Called to see when next food handler class is - coming
Wednesday at 530pm class.

F$-CON

11/13/2023

\iiotet Qawster

Vendor - King Ranch Festival

Called to confirm attendance as a vendor for King Ranch
Festival. | had emailed her the info/permit;however, she
said she not coming after all. Hasan eventin
Houston, TX.

F5-CON

11/14/2623

Christina Gonzalez

Vanessa's D) Service

Came by with food truck to get inspected for permit for
King Ranch Festival - PASSED health/fire inspection, so
|application given.

F$-CON

11/14/2023

Brianna Terry

The Texas Twister Drink

Called to get information on obtaining permit for King
Ranch Festival. Called her back because it's a food truck,
she will need a fire inspection, then permit. | emailed
her the application and information needed. Waiting to
|hear from fire dept. to see if a fire inspection is required
or not.

FS-CON

11/14/2023

Mr. Ruiz

Agape

Called to confirm attendance as a vendor for King Ranch
Festival. Will Be coming in tomorrow for permit and
bring necessary information needed.

FS-CON

11/14/2023

Edward Vasquez

Mesquite House BBQ & Catering

Called to see about permit for attendance at King Ranch
Festival; however, he wanted to use his food truck that
has not be inspacted, so denied. He needs inspection
first, then can get permit to attend.

{es-con

11/14/2023

Jalinda Hernandez

King Ranch Festival

Called to see about permit for attendance at King Ranch
Festival. TX Cottage Law foods, so no permit needed.

FS-CON

11/14/2023

Nana's Sweet Treats

King Ranch Festival

Called to see about permit for attendance at King Ranch
Festival. TX Cottage Law foods, so no permit needed.




Naovember 2023

Monthly Report
Ready for final inspection - fire dept. doing their
inspection at 230pm, so requested samae time. Will go
F5-CON 11/14/2023 |Kathleen Studer The Hot Dog Cart out at that time too.
FS-CON 11/16/2023 |Rolando Gonzales The Reel Baffin Bay Cauntry Store |Called to see about specs for building bbg hut
Event this weekend, so inquiring about bake good sales
and tamales sales. No permit required for baked goods,
but tamales sales not allowed unless cooked, prepped
F5-CON 11/17/2023 |Christina Gonzalez The Reel Baffin Bay Country Store |and sold at the store and for the store.
Called to ask questions about tarnales sales - no allowed.
FS-CON 11/17/2023 |Ms. Mireles Ricardo, TX She happens to be a cook at the store in Riviera, TX,
During routine inspection, found out mobile unit closed
fdown, but still using the BBQ pit for cocking food. Not
allowed so advised them to discontinue use of BBQ pit
F$-CON 11/17/2023 |Double 7 Mgmt Mobile 1414 N. 14th unless it is properly screened in. Warning given.
FS-CON 11/18/2023 |Myra's Table/Chair Rentals  |King Ranch Festival Festival walk thru done - all okay
F$-CON 11/18/2023 |TAMUK - College of Business |King Ranch Festival Festival walk thru done - all okay
FS-COM 11/18/2023 |Jolinda Hernandez King Ranch Festival Festival walk thru done - all okay
Festwval walk thru, violation of properly labelling tx
FS-CON 11/18/2023 |Nana's Sweet Treats |King Ranch Festivat cottage law foods,
FS$-CON 11/18/2023 |Agape IKing Ranch Festival Festivat walk thru done - all okay
Festival walk thru - all okay, but no permit was issued so
FS-CON 11/18/2023 |Renegade Lemonade King Ranch Festival |he had to pay on-site.
Festival walk thru - all okay, but no permit was issued so
FS-CON 11/18/2023 |Texas Gold Kettle Corn King Ranch Festival he had to pay on-site.
Festival walk thru, violation of properly labelling tx
FS-CON 11/18/2023 |Pickle Me King Ranch Festival cottage law foods,
FS-CON 11/18/2023 {Freeze Dried Treats King Ranch Festival Festival walk thru done - all okay
FS-CON 11/18/2023 {Crime Stoppers King Ranch Festival Festival walk thru done - all okay
FS-CON 11/18/2023 !Real TX Beekeeper King Ranch Festival Festival walk thru done - alf okay
F5-CON 11/18/2023 .Mar\r's Pan de Polvo King Ranch Festival Festival walk thru done - all okay
FS-CON 11/18/2023 {W Jerky King Ranch Festival Fastival walk thru done - all okay
FS-CON 11/13/2023 {Fulton Kettle Corn King Ranch Festival Festival walk thru done - all okay
FS-CON 11/18/2023 }SO TX Coffee Roasters King Ranch Festival Festival walk thru done - all okay
FS-COM 11/18/2023 #Sugar Buzz Freeze Candy King Ranch Festival {Festival walk thru done - all okay
F$-CON 11/18/2023 [Santa Gert. CubScouts 140 |King Ranch Festival {Festival walk thry done - all okay
Festival walk thru, violation of property labeling tx
FS-CON 11/18/2023 {Sweet Homemade Treats King Ranch Festival cottage law foods.
FS-CON 11/18/2023 HD&B Decadents King Ranch Festival Festival walk thru done - afl okay
Festival walk thru, violation of properly labelling tx
FS-CON 11/18/2023 {Elizabeth Sandcval King Ranch Festival cottage law foods.
Festival walk thru, violation of properly labelling
FS-CON 11/18/2023 IMr. & Mrs. Mendietta King Ranch Festival cottage law foods.
FS-CON 11/18/2023 {Tremendos Tacos King Ranch Festival Festival walk thru done - all okay
FS-CONM 11/18/2023 {vanessa D) Service King Ranch Festival Festival walk thru done - all okay
FS-CON 11/18/2023 {Baffin Bay Seafood Co King Ranch Festival Fastival walk thru done - all okay
FS-CON 11/18/2023 |Konaice King Ranch Festival Festival walk thru done - afl okay
F5-CON 11/18/2023 |Toms Coffee of Coastal Corpus  |King Ranch Festival Festival walk thru done - all okay
Called to get information on permit for mobile to
participate in event downtown. Will require a fire
inspection, prior to issuing permit. Referred to fire dept.
F5-CON 11/20/2023 |vanessa Garcia of Weslaco Wine Walk/La Posada te schedule fire inspection appt,




November 2023
Monthly Report

Came by the office to check on permit to sell potato on a
stick at the wine walk/posada parade. Using a fryer w/o
venthood, so NOT ALLOWED, per fire marshal. PERMIT

FS-CON 11/20/2023 |Marsha Mata Wine Walk/La Posada DENIED!
Emailed application for temp permit - approved and sent
FS-CON 11/27/2023 |vanessa DJ Service La Posada Parade back for payment.
Left voicemail to get renewal letters for two of their
stores email to her for payment. Email forwarded to
FS-CON 11/27/2023 |April Oneal Circle K Stores Menica Longoria.
Needs permit for La Posada parade - will come by
FS-CON 11/27/2023 |Walter Marquez Tremendos Tacos tomorrow 11/28 to pickup application.
FS-CON 11/27/2023 |Vanessa Garcia of Weslaco Twins Funner Bar mobile unit Set up appt for Wednesday at 230pm to inspect mobile.
Called to get information about coverting a horse trailer
into a mobile to serve food. Not allowed, needstobe a
FS-CON 11/28/2023 |Robert Garza Kingsville fully functioning mobile unit setup.
Called to get a permit to sell food at La Posada parade
with a booth set-up. Wanted to sell funnel cakes, but
not allowed so permit denied for that type of food sale.
Other foods they might sell are frito pie and hot dogs
FS-CON 11/28/2023 |Veronica Abide Church - Kingsville and that is allowed.
Called to get a permit to sell food at La Posada parade.
Was out of office, so called her back 11/29 so she can
FS-CON 11/28/2023 |Sandra Jefferson Church - Kingsville come by to obtain her permit.
Inspection conducted by fire / health dept. for permit for
La Posada parade. Everything passed & issued permit
FS-CON 11/29/2023 |Vanessa Garcia of Weslaco Twins Funner Bar mobile unit application.
Complaint received about mobile units selling food in
Riviera, Baffin Bay area w/o permits during the week and
on the weekends. * Patrolled area, but no contact with
any mobile units and talked to several people and noone
has seen any other mobiles than Smokin Donkey, but
FS-CON 11/29/2023 |Unknown female Riviera, TX Area they do have a permit to operate.
Called to inform us that they have grant money and
offerring food manager classes for $25 in the month of
FS-CON 11/30/2023 |Art Garcia Delmar College December.
Inspected two concession stand booths that are
operating during this seasonal baseball season. Noted,
proper hand wash sink needed in small portable bldg &
3rd compartment sink needed at concession stand near
FS-CON 11/30/2023 |Dick Kleberg park 2 concession stands fields.
TOTAL CONSULTS 66
RR 11/6/2023 |KISD - Central Warehouse 207 N. 3rd Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 11/6/2023 |Taqueria Jalisco #5 909 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 11/14/2023 |HM King High School 2210S. Brahma Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 11/14/2023 |perez School 1111 E. Ailsie Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 11/14/2023 |pixie Cream Donuts 1126 S. 14th #A Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 11/15/2023 |gillett School 1007 N. 17th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 11/15/2023 |Harvey School 2010 E. Kenedy Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 11/15/2023 |Kingsville Jubilee 201 N. 9th Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 11/15/2023 |Mesquite House BBQ/Catering  |200 E. Yoakum Routine Inspection - 3 Bathrooms
RR 11/17/2023 |Mariachi House of Burgers 631 W. Corral Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 11/17/2023 |Double 7 Drive Thru 1414 N. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 11/17/2023 |Taqueria Martinez 128 W. Corral #B Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 11/17/2023 |Hot Dog Cart - Kitchen bidg 509 S. 6th Preliminary C/O Inspection - 1 Bathroom




November 2023

Monthly Report
RR 11/20/2023 |Hot Dog Cart - Kitchen bldg 509 S. 6th Final C/O Inspection - 1 Bathroom
RR 11/27/2023 |Whataburger 2701 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 11/27/2023 |McDonald's 2702 S. Hwy 77 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 11/27/2023 |Wing Stop 1310 General Cavazos #G Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 11/30/2023 |Taco Bell 1005 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
RR 11/30/2023 |Ro's Southern Kitchen 817 W. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms
TOTAL RESTROOM INSPECTIONS 32
FS-Mob 11/17/2023 |Hot Dog Cart 509 S. 6th Final C/O inspection done - FAILED.
FS-Mob 11/17/2023 |Double 7 Management 1414 N. 14th Routine inspection - found out they closed down the mobile unit.
FS-Mob 11/18/2023 |Baffin Bay Seafood Co King Ranch Festival Festival walk thru - all okay.
Festival walk thru - found in violation of using wrong fire
extinguisher that was not tagged either and hand wash sink
FS-Mob 11/18/2023 |Kona lce King Ranch Festival wasn't accessible (cos).
Festival walk thru - found in violation of using wrong fire
FS-Mob 11/18/2023 |Tom's Coffee of Coastal Corpus  |King Ranch Festival extinguisher that was not tagged either.
F5-Mob 11/18/2023 |Tremendos Tacos King Ranch Festival Festival walk thru - all okay.
Festival walk thru - found in violation of not posting her
FS-Mob 11/18/2023 |Vanessa DI Service King Ranch Festival food permit. She forgot to print.
Festival walk thru - all okay, but was advised to post
FS-Mob 11/18/2023 |Hot Dog Cart King Ranch Festival permit in public view.
FS-Mob 11/29/2023 |Twins Funnel Bar (food tk)  |La Posada Parade Health/Fire inspection done for temp permit - passed
TOTAL MOBILE INSPECTIONS 9
ST |
TOTAL SEPTIC INSPECTIONS 0
SEW |
TOTAL SEWAGE INSPECTIONS 0
BEE |
TOTAL BEE CALLS 0
MTG
Attended meeting at Planning Dept. to discuss vendor
1 11/28/2023 |Planning Department Vendor Permit discussion permit process / rules & regulations.
Met with them to discuss fire extinguisher approval &
everyone will be sent to their office for approval, prior to
2 11/29/2023 |Kingsville Fire Department Fire Extinguisher discussion health dept. issuing temp event permits.
TOTAL MEETINGS ATTENDED 2
DC
TOTAL DAYCARE INSPECTIONS 0




December 2023
Monthly Report

CODE DATE | ESTABLISHMENT | ADDRESS INSPECTION/COMMENTS
F5-REV | |
TOTAL REVIEW INSPECTIONS: 0
FS-TEMP 12/1/2023 TAMUE - Trombone Dept. La Posada Parade 12/2: Pull pork sandwiches only
FS-TEMP 12/4/2023  |Fishers of Men Foods Tractor Supply P.lot 12/4: Prepackaged Meats (11/30-12/5)
TOTALTEMPORARY PERMITS ISSUED 2
FS-YEAR 12/7/2023 IGarza Produce S. Hwy 77, Riviera Paid for his 2024 Produce Vendor permit
TOTAL ANNUAL FOOD ESTABLISHMENT PERMITS ISSUED 1
FHC 12/6/2023 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 1 attended the regular food handler class
FHC 12/20/2023 |City of Kingsville Health Dept. 3421 N. FM 1355 2 attended the regular food handler class
TOTAL STUDENTS WHO TOOK FOOD HANDLER CLASS: 2 classes, 3 students
Complaint about worms being found on a customers
F5-CON 12/1/2023 |Unknown female 88 Eat Street Asian Fusion plate.
Spoke with owner about complaint - she saw worm on
food. Inspected all foods and especially broccoli, no
other worms or bugs found. |solated incident, but
reminded the owner that she really needs to wash her
vegtables to avoid this happening again. 2nd time this
FS-CON 12/1/2023 (88 Eat Street Asian Fusion 426 S. 14th year!
Called to get information on fundraiser;however, she
didn't get permission from property owner of 14th &
F5-CON 12/1/2023 |Sonya Hernandez Kingsville King so denied permit application.
Came to to obtain his 2024 annual produce permit to
F5-CON 12/7/2023 |Homero Garza Falfurrias, TX operate his fruit stand in Riviera, TX on Hwy 77.
Conducted routine inspection and preliminary ¢/o
inspection due to new owners. FAILED - still need some
corrections to be made. Going back on 12/12 for follow-
FS-CON 12/8/2023 |Javelina Mart 1202 N. Armstrong up with fire marshall & building official.
Emailed manager of store to advised him that using a
bbg pit outside the store was not allowed. Reminded
FS-CON 12/8/2023 |Double 7 Drive Thru 1414 N. 14th him again that he can't use unless it was screened in.
Complaint rec'd that this restaurant didn't have
F5-CON 12/11/2023 [Unknown female Burger King - Kingsville disposable gloves or cleaning supplies on hand.
Arrived on location for field investigation/routine
inspection. Gloves were present at restaurant and
cleaning supplies. Mgr. said if they run out, shes goes
FS-CON 12/11/2023 |Burger King 911 E. King buys or gets from Riviera location. Everything okay.
Called to see if they could come in for inspection to
renew annual mobile permit for 2024, Appt set for
F5-CON 12/11/2023 |Guadalupe Vera VE&B |ce Cream 12/12 after 10am.
Called to ask questions about cooking equipment that
was allowed and bbq pit usage. Went over rules and
regulations and referred to fire marshall for cooking
equipment approval, allowable items inside kitchen at
FS-CON 12/11/2023 [Mr. Domingo Reyna Double 7 Drive Thru store.




December 2023
Monthly Report

F5-CON

12/11/2023

Jennifer Moya

Kingsville, TX

Called to complain about a texas cottage law baker -
Matty Witt Bakery. She was complaining about house
being dirty and her having 3 cats inside. Since she didn't
have proaof, no warrant could be obtained to enter the
house for Inspection.

FS-CON

12/11/2023

Ronnie/Cindy Mendez

Kingsville, TX

Called to get information about selling plates from har
residence. NOT allowed - illegal food sales. Rules and
regulations went over with her & answered same mobile
questions she had also about mobile usage in a
residential area. NOT allowed either.

F5-CON

12/11/2023

Granny's Hot Tamales

CC,TX - parked at 14th & Caesar

Stopped by for inspection and found out it wasn't
Granny's Tamales, but Granny's Hot Tamales parked
there selling tamales w/o a permit. They were shut
down and asked to leave. They could have gotten
permit; however, tamales were being stored in ice chests
which is not allowed to maintain proper haat
ternperatures for the food. 50 they left town, Letter
sent to company to advise them about permits required
to sell tamales in City of Kingsville.

FS-CON

12/11/2023

Enrique Hernandez

Beef & Bones Meat Market

Email complaint that walk in cooler was not working and
they were improperly thawing out meat.

F5-CON

12/12/2023

Beef & Bones Meat Mrkt.

1410 8. 14th

Follow-up on complaint, invalid - walk in cooler working
and they are not thawing meat over night. All
aquipment is new & all food temperatures were all good.
NO viclation. Owner said they had an employes quit &
they denfed his unemployment because he wasn't fired,
he walked out.

F5-CON

12/13/2023

AAA BBQ & Catering

Kingsville

Courtesy email sent to owner reminding him of
paperwork needed to renew 2024 food mahile annyal
permit.

FS-CON

12/13/2023

Baffin Bay Seafood Company Too

Kingsville

Courtesy emnail sent to owner reminding him of
paperwork needed to renew 2024 food mabile annual
permit.

F5-CON

12/13/2023

CA's BBQ & Catering

Kingsvitle

Courtesy ernail sent to owner reminding him of
paperwork needed to renew 2024 food mobile annual
perrmit.

F5-CON

12/13/2023

C&C Food Cart

Kingsville Area

Courtesy email sent to owner reminding him of
paperwork needed to renew 2024 food mobile annual
permit,

F&-CON

12/13/2023

The Reel Baffin Bay Country
Store

E. FM 628, Riviera

Went by to inspect new bbg hut & everything looks
ckay. Recommendation to place a fire extinguisher in
hut.

F3-CON

12/14/2023

Charky's

Kingsville

Courtesy erail sent to owner reminding him of
paperwork needed to renew 2024 food mobile annual
parmit.

F5-CON

12/14/2023

El Colombiano

Kingsville

Courtesy email sent to owner remingding him of
paperwork negded to renew 2024 food mobile annuat
permit.

F5-CON

12/14/2023

Granny's Tarmales

Kingsville

Courtesy email sent to owner reminding him of
paperwork needed to renew 2024 food mobile annual
permit.

£5-CON

12/14/2023

lce Cream Dream

Kingsville Area

Courtesy emnail sent to owner reminding him of
paperwork needed to renew 2024 food mabile annual
permit.

F5-CON

12/14/2023

Kona lce

Kingsville Area

Courtesy email sent to owner reminding him of
paperwork needed to renew 2024 food mabile annual
permit,

F5-CON

12/14/2023

Lon Services, LLC

Kingsville

Courtesy emnail sent to owner reminding him of
paperwork needed to renew 2024 food mobile annual

permit.




December 2023
Monthly Report

Courtesy email sent to owner reminding him of
paperwark needed to renew 2024 food mobile annual

F5-CON 12/15/2023 [Nucky's 1406 N. 14th permit.
Courtesy email sent to owner reminding him of
paperwork needed to renew 2024 food mobile annual

FS-CON 12/15/2023 |Shiloh's Cup 230E. King permit.
Courtesy email sent to owner reminding him of
paperwark needed to renew 2024 food mobile annual

FS-CON 12/15/2023 |Summer Snow Sno Mobile  |Kingsville Area permit.
Courtesy email sent to owner reminding him of
paperwork needed to renew 2024 food mobile annual

FS-CON 12/15/2023 |Taco O's Kingsville Area permit.
Courtesy email sent to owner reminding him of
paperwork needed to renew 2024 food mobile annual

FS-CON 12/15/2023 |Tom's Coffee of Coastal CC  |Kingsville Area permit.

FS-CON 12/18/2023 |Eagle Store S. Hwy 77, Riviera Dropped off 2024 Permit

FS-CON 12/18/2023 |Dollar General S. Hwy 77, Riviera Dropped off 2024 Permit
Stopped by to talk to owner, Mr. Garza about illegal food
sales - selling produce in Kingsville on Sunday's w/o a
permit. He said he understood. Warning given, next

FS-CON 12/18/2023 |Garza Produce S. Hwy 77, Riviera time - going to court for operating w/o a permit.
Stopped by for routine inspection - school out for xmas

FS-CON 12/18/2023 |Pan AM School FM 772, Ricardo break.
Called to ask if employees could scoop out salad items
with gloves only. | recommended they use different
utensils for each salad item to avoid cross contamination
issues instead of touching all different items with same

FS-CON 12/18/2023 |Mr. Johnson Weavers of Love Soup Kitchen glove.

TOTAL CONSULTS 36

RR 12/4/2023 |Star's Drive In 24115, Brahma Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 12/4/2023 |Little Caesar's Pizza 1007 General Cavazos #101 Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 12/4/2023 |Murphy USA 1127 General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 12/7/2023 |McDonald's #1 208 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 12/7/2023 |Rise Up Nutrition 1131E. King Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 12/7/2023 |valero Corner Store 525S. 14th Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 12/8/2023 |Javelina Mart 1202 N. Armstrong Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 12/11/2023 |Family Dollar 906 S. 14th Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 12/11/2023 |Burger King 911 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 12/11/2023 |Sippin Sunshine Nutrition 910 E. Caesar Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 12/11/2023 |Korean BEQ 902 E. Caesar Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 12/12/2023 |Javelina Mart 1202 N. Armstrong C/0 Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 12/12/2023 |Smoothie King 118 5. University Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 12/12/2023 |La Huasteca Ice, LLC 620 N. Armstrong, #A Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 12/15/2023 |Wal-Mart 1133 General Cavazos Routine Inspection - 4 Bathrooms

RR 12/18/2023 |Dairy Queen 3130 S. Hwy 77, Riviera Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 12/18/2023 |[Dollar General 103 E. FM 1118, Ricardo Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 12/18/2023 |MamaTia's Kitchen 6172 S. Hwy 77, Riviera Final C/O Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 12/19/2023 |lavelina Campus Store 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 1 Bathroom

RR 12/19/2023 |TAMUK - Food Estabishments 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 12/19/2023 |Church's Chicken 635 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 12/19/2023 |Dairy Queen 715 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms

RR 12/19/2023 |Domino's Pizza 604 E. King Routine Inspection - 2 Bathrooms




December 2023
Monthly Report

TOTAL RESTROOM INSPECTIONS

FS-Mob 12/7/2023 |AAA BBQ & Catering 2001 S. Brahma Routine Inspection - passed, but had fire violations
FS-Mob 12/7/2023 [Charky's Mobile 11145, 14th Routine Inspection - passed
FS-Mob 12/11/2023 |Granny's Hot Tamales - CC,TX|14th & Caesar Inspection - shut down / operating w/o a permit
FS-Mob 12/12/2023 |V&B |ce Cream SP| - National Seashore Annual renewal inspection - PASSED
TOTAL MOBILE INSPECTIONS 4
ST
TOTAL SEPTIC INSPECTIONS 0
SEW
TOTAL SEWAGE INSPECTIONS 0
BEE
TOTAL BEE CALLS 0
MTG
TOTAL MEETINGS ATTENDED 0
DC
TOTAL DAYCARE INSPECTIONS 0




ITEM S



City/County Health Unit 9/29/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive). 8/1/2023 and 8/31/2023 Foliow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
|Academy High School | 1055 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
8/7/2023 Routine 100 9:05 AM O
9:35 AM
Asian Buffet 1602 S. Brahma Blivd. 78363
8/16/2023 Routine 94  2:23PM O
2:59 PM

Proper Date Marking and disposition - 2
Environmental contamination - 1
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Big House Burger's 2209 S. Brahma Bivd. 78363
8/8/2023 Routine 93 2:00 PM 0
3:06 PM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemicalfthermal test - 2
Other Violations - 1

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

[Burger King #4243 911 E. King 78363
8/3/2023 Routine 99  10:25 AM O
11:05 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
[Chic-Fil-A 2645 S. Hwy 77 78363
8/16/2023 Routine 99 919 AM O
9:50 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
|Ch0p Stix 1701 S. Brahma #F 78363
811612023 Routine 87  1:38PM O
2:22 PM

Proper disposition of returned, previously served, reconditioned - 3

Wiping Cloths; properly used and stored - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Focd separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Environmental contamination - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

Page 1



City/County Health Unit /2912023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 8/1/2023 and 8/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
IChurch's Chicken #767 | 635 E. King 78363
8/24/2023 Routine 97  111PM U
1:42 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Dairy Queen 715 E. King 78363
81712023 Routine 99  2:58PM O
3:30 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
[Dixie Cream Donuts 1126 S. 14th #A 78363
8/15/2023 Routine 99  10:00 AM O
10:35 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Domino's Pizza 609 E. King 78363
81712023 Routine 100  1:56 PM O
2:30 PM
[Double 7 Drive Thru 1414 N. 14th 78363
811812023 Routine 98  9:45AM U
10:20 AM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

IEl Campo Game Processing 1400 E. Corral 78363
8/3/2023 Routine 99  9:50 AM u
10:20 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

[Elena's Cocina Y Cantina 129 S. Hwy 77 78363
8/1/2023 Routine 92 2:30PM O
3:10 PM

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

|HOIiday Inn Express 2400 S. Hwy 77 78363
8/28/2023 Routine 100 8:50 AM O
9:20 AM
IHOP | 2612 5. Hwy #77 78363
8/28/2023 Routine 99  9:55AM O
10:30 AM

Page 2



City/County Health Unit 9/29/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 8/1/2023 and 8/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
lHOP | 2612 8. Hwy #77 78363
8128/2023 Routine 29 9:55 AM
10:30 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Javelina Mart | 1202 N. Armstrong 78363
8/18/2023 Routine 99  10:25 AM O
11:08 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Kentucky Fried Chicken 400 S. 14th St. 78363
8/24/2023 Routine 9%  147PM O
2:25PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

8/2412023 Routine 96  1:47 PM O
2:25 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Perscnal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobaccouse - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Kings Food Store 1029 S. Hwy 77 78363
81412023 Routine 95  9:12AM O
9:45 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Feod handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemicalthermal test - 2

Kingsville Jubilee 201 N. Sth 78363
8/21/2023 Routine 99 9:00 AM [
9:30 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
[Kingsville Steakhouse 2215 S, Brahma 78363
8/24/2023 Routine 99  2:30 PM O
3:06 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
[KISD-Central Warehouse 207 N. 3rd.St. 78363
8/11/2023 Routine 100 9:16 AM 0
9:45 AM
[KISD-Gillett Intermediate 1007 N. 7th St. 78363

Page 3



City/County Health Unit 9/20/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 8/1/2023 and 8/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In / Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
KISD-Gillett Intermediate \ 1007 N. 7th St. 78363
8/10/2023 Routine 9  9:30 AM O
10:10 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Proper disposition of returned, previously served, reconditioned - 3

[KISD-H.M. King High School 2210 S. Brahma Blvd, 78363
8/8/2023 Routine 99  9:00 AM U
9:30 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
[KISD-Harrell Elem. School 925 W. Johnston 78363
8111/2023 Routine 100 8:45 AM O
9:15 AM
IKISD-Harvey Elem. School 2010 E. Kenedy St. 78363
8/10/2023 Routine 100 10:13 AM B
10:52 AM
KISD-Perez Elem. School 1111 E. Ailsie 78363
8/8/2023 Routine 100 9:33AM (]
9:55 AM
LE Ramey Golf Course 2522 E. Escondido 78363
81312023 Routine 100 915 AM O
9:45 AM
Little Caesar's Pizza 1007 Gen. Cavazos Bivd. 78363
8/21/2023 Routine 88 2:15PM g
2:50 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

ILon Services, LLC 227 W. King 78363
812812023 Routine 93  7:51PM O
8:15 PM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1
Page 4



City/County Health Unit 9/29/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 8/1/2023 and 8/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
ILon Services, LLC | 227 W. King 78363
8/28/2023 Routine 93  7:51PM ]
8156 PM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

McDonald's #3 2702 S. Hwy #77 78363
8/16/2023 Routine 100 952 AM 1
10:25 AM
INucky's Mobile 1406 N. 14th 78363
8/28/2023 Routine 90 713 PM O
7:46 PM

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Environmental contamination - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F} - 3

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

IPan American School 232 N. FM 772 78363
8/14/2023 Routine 98 849 AM a
9:.20 AM

Other Violations - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

[Pizza Parlor 816 W. King 78363
8/21/2023 Routine 99  1:33PM g
2:05 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
[Santa Gertrudis School Café. 803 Santa Rosa 78363
81712023 Routine 96  8:35AM O
9:00 AM

Proper disposition of returned, previously served, reconditioned - 3

Physical facilities installed, maintained, ¢clean - 1

iShiloh's Cup 230 E. King 78363
8/131/2023 Routine 97  9:08 AM O
9:38 AM

Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2

Pearsonal Cleantiness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Page 5



City/County Health Unit 9/29/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 8/1/2023 and 8/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
Star's Drive Inn | 2111 s. Brahma Bivd, 78363
8/1/2023 Routine 97  1:50 PM U
2:25 PM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Physical facilities instalted, maintained, clean - 1

[Sunny Mini Mart #2 429 E. St Gertrudis 78363
8/1412023 Routine 87  10:18 AM 0
10:50 AM

Other Violations - 1

Warewashing Facilities; installed, maintained, used - 2

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Proper Date Marking and disposition - 2

Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2
Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2

Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

Superette 201 W. St. Gertrudis 78363
8/4/2023 Routine 99  10:00 AM 0
10:30 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
[Taco Bell-R 1005 S. 14th St. 78363
8/29/2023 Routine 98  9:35AM O
10:06 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

|Tacos Don Cois 1601 S. Hwy 77 78363
812812023 Routine 98  8:20PM O
8:45 PM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

|The Cypress Nutrition 1002 S. 14th, Suite B 78363
8/29/2023 Routine 100 10:06 AM O
10:35 AM
|TownePIace Suites - Marriott 2574 S. Hwy 77 78363
8/28/2023 Routine 100  9:21 AM O
9:55 AM
[Whataburger | 2701 5. Hwy #77 78363
8/22/2023 Routine 99  9:40 AM O
10:15 AM

Page 6



City/County Health Unit 9/20/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 8/1/2023 and 8/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
\Whataburger | 2701 S. Hwy #77 78363
8/22/2023 Routine 99  9:40 AM O
10:15 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
[Young's Pizza 625 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
8/11/2023 Routine 95  10:00 AM il
10:35 AM

Other Violations - 1

Environmental contamination - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2

Ricardo
Ricardo 1SD | 138 W.CR 2160 78363
8/14/2023 Routine 99  9:25 AM O
10:05 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Riviera
IDairy Queen 3150 S. Hwy 77 78379
812212023 Routine 97  2:25PM [
2:58 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Food handler f no unathorized persons / personnel - 2
IDollar Genera! #18208 6292 S. Hwy 77 78379
82212023 Routine 96  3:00PM O
3:30 PM

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

Page 7



City/County Health Unit 111/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 10/1/2023 and 10/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score in/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
|Arby's | 1451 s. Hwy #77 78363
10/10/2023 Routine 93  10:12 AM O
10:45 AM

Proper Hot Holding temperature (135F) - 3
Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Baffin Bay Seafood CO, LLC 2609 S, Brahma 78363
10/12/2023 Routine 99  1:30 PM c
2:00 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Beef & Bones Meat Market 1410 S, 14th 78363
10/4/2023 Routine 100 10:05 AM O
10:35 AM
[Boys & Girls Club 1238 E. Kenedy Ave. 78363
10/5/2023 Routine 100 2:.48 PM O
3.25PM
[Bray's Smoke House 1500 S. Brahma 78363
10/23/2023 Routine 98  3:07PM O
343 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Environmental contamination - 1

|CB‘s Bar-B-Que Catering, LLC Kingsville Area 78363
101212023 Routine 93 2:05 PM B
2:40 PM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Environmental contamination - 1

Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

Other Violations - 1

[Chicken Express 1100 S. 14th 78363
10/19/2023 Routine 98 2142 PM O
3:20 PM

No Evidence of Insect contamination, rodent / other animals - 1
Other Violations - 1

[Chili's 2727 S. Hwy #77 78363
10/23/2023 Routine 9% 2113 PM O
3:05 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Page 1



City/County Health Unit 111112023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 10/1/2023 and 10/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Out Reqd.
Kingsville
[Chili's | 2727 S. Hwy #77 78363
1012312023 Routine 96 213 PM 0
3:05 PM

Proper Hot Holding temperature (135F) - 3

[Dollar General #1815 1701 S. 14th St. 78363
10113/2023 Routine 9%  9:45AM O
11:05 AM

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Dollar General #21080 208 W. King 78363
10/4/2023 Routine 99 2:40PM a
3:15 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

[Dollar General #9653 1102 N. 14th St, 78363
10/4/2023 Routine 97 1:55 PM O
2:35PM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

[El Dorado 704 N, 14th St 78363
10/18/2023 Routine 99 9:10 AM ([
9:50 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
[EI Tapatio #1 630 W. St Gertrudis 78363
10/23/2023 Routine 85 1010 AM U
10:48 AM

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Other Violations - 1

No bare hands contact with ready to eat foods or approved method followed - 3
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2
Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

Environmental contamination - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

\Eve's Heavenly Delights 309 E. Kleberg 78363
101412023 Routine 100 10:40 AM O
11:10 AM

Page 2



City/County Health Unit 117412023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 10/1/2023 and 10/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In{QOut Reqd.
Kingsville
[Eve's Heavenly Delights | 309 E. Kleberg 78363
10/4/2023 Routine 100 10:40 AM O
11:10 AM
‘Greg's Short Stop 2609 S. Brahma Blvd. 78363
10/4/2023 Routine 99  9:32 AM O
10:00 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

[H.E.B. Bakery 409 E. Kieberg 78363
10/5/2023 Routine 100  8:45AM O
11:15 AM
H.E.B. Deli 409 E. Kleberg 78363
10/5/2023 Routine 100 845 AM O
11:15 AM
[H.E.B. Grocery Store 409 E. Kleberg 78363
10/5/2023 Routine 99  8:45AM 0
11:15 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
H.E.B. Meat Market 409 E. Kleberg 78363
1015/2023 Routine 100 8:45 AM O
11:15 AM
H.E.B. Seafood Market 409 E. Kleberg 78363
10/5/2023 Routine 100 845 AM O
11:15 AM
[Hampton Inn 2487 S. Hwy 77 78363
10/4/2023 Routine 92 9:01AM O
9:30 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2
Proper Hot Holding temperature (135F) - 3

IKing Super Store 227 W. King 78363
10/25/2023 Routine 100  9:30 AM O
10:00 AM

Page 3



City/County Health Unit 111142023

inspections Between (inclusive). 10/1/2023 and 10/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Out Reqd.
Kingsville
[Kingsville Bakery | 930 E. Kieberg 78363
10/18/2023 Routine 99  9:50 AM B
10:25 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Kingsville Nursing and Rehabilitation Center 3130 South Brahma Blvd. 78363
10/23/2023 Routine 98  9:25 AM O
10:05 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

No Evidence of Insect contamination, rodent / other animals - 1

[Kwik Pantry #2 | 730 W. Corral 78363
10/25/2023 Routine 94 11:05 AM O
11:38 AM

Required records available {shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2
Ernvironmental contamination - 1
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemicalthermal test - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, ¢clean - 1

|£a Quinta 2151 8. Hwy 77 78363
10/4/2023 Routine 98 8:32 AM
9:00 AM
Person in charge present, demonstration of knowledge, and CFM - 2
lLove's Truck Stop 1451 N. Hwy 77 78363
10/10/2023 Routine 99  10:45 AM O
11:17 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
IMargaritaville 1110 S. 6th 78363
10/20/2023 Routine 99 1022 AM O
11:00 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Mexico Grill Restaurant 1105 S. 14th 78363
10/19/2023 Routine 100 10:30 AM U
11:05 AM
|Mr. Jaime's Taqueria 503 E. Corral 78363
10/19/2023 Routine 99 9:00 AM O
9:35 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
\Neighborly Nutrition & Energy 278 N. CR 1040 78363
10/17/2023 Routine 100 9:50 AM O
10:20 AM

Page 4



City/County Health Unit 111/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive). 10/1/2023 and 10/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Qut Reqgd.
Kingsville
\Neighborly Nutrition & Energy l 278 N. CR 1040 78363
10/1712023 Routine 100  9:50 AM O
10:20 AM
[PaPa John's Pizza 729 S. 14th 78363
10/16/2023 Routine 98  1.42PM O
210 PM

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Pizza Hut 1230 S. 14th 78363
10/16/2023 Routine 100 245 PM O
3:20 PM
|Quality Inn 505 N. Hwy 77 78363
10/23/2023 Routine 99  8:52 AM 0O
9:20 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
IStarbucks Coffee 2518 $. Hwy 77 78363
10/16/2023 Routine 98 9:45 AM |
10:20 AM

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1
Other Viclations - 1

[Stop & Shop | 809 W. King 76363
10/25/2023 Routine 88 10:31AM O
11:00 AM

Approved Sewage/Wastewater Disposal System, proper disposal - 3

Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2

Service sink or curb cleaning facility provided/ Toilet Facilities clean - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

Subway 2730 S. Brahma #102 78363
10/11/2023 Routine 98  9:57 AM O
10:30 AM

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, ¢clean - 1

10/16/2023 Routine 99 2:10PM (|
2:40 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Page 5



City/County Health Unit 11/1/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 10/1/2023 and 10/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
|Subway | 2730 . Brahma #102 78363
10/23/2023 Routine 99 10:49 AM O
11:20 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

|Sunny Market 1013 S. 14th 78363
10/20/2023 Routine 98  9:53 AM O
10:20 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Environmental contamination - 1

\Super 8 Motel 105 S. Hwy 77 78363
1011612023 Routine 100 9:10 AM O
9:40 AM
TAMUK - Dining Hall 1250 W. Engineering 78363
10/24/2023 Routine 97  9:25AM
10:15 AM

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanahble, properly designed, and used - 2
Physical facilities instatled, maintained, clean - 1

|Taqueria L.a Regia 718 N. 6th 78363
101972023 Routine 86 5:39 AM a
10:12 AM

Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

No bare hands contact with ready to eat foods or approved method followed - 3
Proper Date Marking and disposition - 2

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calcuiated; chemical/thermal test - 2

Food handler / no unathotized persons / personnel - 2

[The Party Barn 631 W. King 78363
10/25/2023 Routine 100  10:01 AM O
10:30 AM
[The Vibe 930 E. Santa Gertrudis #C 78363
10132023 Routine 100 10:00 AM O
10:30 AM
|Tokyo Gardens & Catering, LLC 409 E. Kleberg 78363
10/5/2023 Routine 100 845 AM a
11:15 AM

Page 6



City/County Health Unit 11/1/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 10/1/2023 and 10/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score in/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
[Tokyo Gardens & Catering, LLC [ 409 E. Kleberg 78363
10/5/2023 Routine 100 8:45 AM O
11:15 AM
VIP Adult Day Care 1212 N. 14th St,
10/26/2023 Routine 99 9:50 AM g
10:20 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
\WaI-Greens #03917 922 E. King 78363
10/20/2023 Routine 99  9:05AM O
.50 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Weavers of Love Soup & Sandwich Kitchen 720 E. Lee 78363
10M10/2023 Routine 99 9:30 AM O
10:02 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Ricardo
|Kwik Pantry #102 5402 S. Hwy 77, Ricardo 78363
10/17/2023 Routine 98  10:22 AM dJ
11:00 AM
Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Riviera
|§urger King #16828 6246 S. Hwy 77 78379
10M17/2023 Routine 90 3:30 PM O
4:06 PM

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

\The Reel Baffin Bay Country Store | 943 E.FM 628 78379
1011712023 Routine 91 2:00 PM U
3:05 PM

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2

Toxic substances properly identified, stored and used - 3

Page 7



City/County Health Unit 111112023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 10/1/2023 and 10/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Riviera
[The Reel Baffin Bay Country Store | 943 E.FM 628 78379
10/17/2023 Routine 91 2:00 PM O
3:05 PM

Single service & single use articles; propery stored and used - 1

Page 8



City/County Health Unit 121172023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 11/1/2023 and 11/30/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Qut Reqd.
Kingsville
Dixie Cream Donuts | 1126 5. 14th #A 78363
1111412023 Routine 99  10:06 AM O
10:50 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
[Double 7 Drive Thru 1414 N. 14th 78363
11/17/2023 Routine 94  1:42 PM U
2:50 PM

No Evidence of Insect contamination, rodent / other animals - 1
Proper Hot Holding temperature {(135F} - 3

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

IDouble 7 Management 1414 N, 14th 78363
111712023 Routine 97  1:42PM o
2:50 PM

Hot and Cold Walter available; adequate pressure, safe - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

[El Campo Game Processing 11400 E. Corral 78363
1112112023 Routine 97  8:50 AM O
9:15 AM

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

[Kings Food Store 1029 S. Hwy 77 78363
1112112023 Routine 94 918 AM O
9:50 AM

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemicalfthermal test - 2

Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

[Kingsville Jubilee 201 N. 9th 78363
11/115/2023 Routine 100 10:11 AM u
10:43 AM
[KISD-Central Warehouse 207 N. 3rd.St. 78363
11/6/2023 Routine 100  9:55 AM D
10:30 AM
[KISD-Gillett Intermediate 1007 N. 7th St. 78363
1111512023 Routine 97 9:05AM U
9:36 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2
Page 1



City/County Health Unit 121172023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 11/1/2023 and 11/30/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In / Out Reqd.
Kingsville
KISD-H.M. King High School | 2210°s. Brahma Bivd. 78363
11/14/2023 Routine 99 9:30 AM O
10:05 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

[KISD-Harvey Elem. School 2010 E. Kenedy St. 78363
11/15/2023 Routine 98  9:40 AM 0
10:10 AM

Environmental contamination - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

KISD-Perez Elem. School 1111 E. Ailsie 78363
1114412023 Routine 97 8:58 AM 4
828 AM

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

|LE Ramey Golf Course 2522 E. Escondido 78363
11/21/2023 Routine 100 9:55 AM O
10:30 AM
\Mariachi's House of Burgers 621 W. Corral 78363
11/17/2023 Routine 96 10:52 AM Q
11:25 AM

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

IMcDonald’s #3 2702 S. Hwy #77 78363
1142712023 Routine 09 319 PM O
355 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
|Mesquite House BBQ & Catering Co. 200 E. Yoakum 78383
11/15/2023 Routine 85  2:10PM B
310 PM

Proper Date Marking and disposition - 2

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemicalthermal test - 2
Adequate handwashing facillities; Accessible and properly supplied, used - 2
Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Food Establishment Permit (Current, Valid, and Posted) - 2

Page 2



City/County Health Unit 12/1/2023

Inspections Between (inclusive): 11/1/2023 and 11/30/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
IMesquite House BBQ & Catering Co. | 200 E. Yoakum 78363
11/15/2023 Routine 85 2:10PM O
3:10 PM

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

[Ro's Southern Kitchen 817 W. King 78363
11130/2023 Routine 94  10:50 AM [
11:25 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated, chemicalfthermal test - 2
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Proper Date Marking and disposition - 2

Taco Bell-R 1005 S. 14th St. 78363
11730/2023 Routine 98 918 AM O
9:52 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Utensils, equipment, and linens; properly used, stored, dried and handled - 1

Taqueria Jalisco #5 909 S. 14th St. 78363
11/6/2023 Routine 9% 10:35AM O
11:05 AM

Original container labeling (Bulk Food} - 1
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated, chemica¥thermal test - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Taqueria Martinez 128 W. Corral, Ste. B 78363
111712023 Routine 100 1018 AM 0
10:50 AM
Whataburger 2701 S. Hwy #77 78363
1112712023 Routine 99 2:47 PM U
318 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
iWing Stop 1310 Gen. Cavazos Blvd. 78363
1172712023 Routine g5 2:09 PM J
2,46 PM

Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3
Approved thawing method - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Page 3



City/County Health Unit 1/2/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 12/1/2023 and 12/31/2023 Foltow up
Establishment Type Score In / Out Reqd.
Corpus Christi
|V&B Ice Cream | 5906 Cotorado Drive 78417
12/12/2023 Routine 100 10:25 AM u
11:00 AM
Kingsville
IAAA BBQ Catering 2001 8. Brahma 78363
121712023 Routine 94  215PM O
2:48 PM

Other Violations - 1
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

[Burger King #4243 911 E. King 78363
1211172023 Routine 99 2110 PM L
2:48 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

[Charky's 1114 S. 14th - behind Amtex 78363
12i7/2023 Routine 95  2:55PM U
3:30 PM

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2

Proper Hot Holding temperature (135F) - 3

[Church's Chicken #767 635 E. King 78363
12/19/2023 Routine 100  3:.00 PM O
3:38 PM
IDairy Queen 715 E. King 78363
12119/2023 Routine 99 338 PM O
4:15 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Dollar General #19910 103 E. FM 1118 78363
12/1812023 Routine 98  2:15PM O
3:00 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Domino's Pizza 609 E. King 78363
121912023 Routine 98  2:30 PM L]
3:00 PM

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Physical facilities instafled, maintained, clean - 1

Family Dollar Store 906 S. 14th St. 78363

Page 1



City/County Health Unit 1/212024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 12/1/2023 and 12/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/Out Reqd.
Kingsville
[Family Dollar Store | 906 S. 14th St. 78363
12/11/2023 Routine 99 9:15 AM Ll
10:12 AM

Physical facilities instalied, maintained, clean - 1

\Javelina Campus Store 1250 W, Santa Gertrudis 78363
12119/2023 Routine 100 913 AM O
930 AM
avelina Mart 1202 N, Armstrong 78363
12/8/2023 Routine 92 912 AM O
10:40 AM

Other Violafions - 1

Environmental contamination - 1

Required records available (shellstock tags; parasite destruction) - 2
No Evidence of Insect contamination, rodent / other animals - 1
Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Service sink or curb cleaning facility provided/ Toilet Facilities clean - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Kingsville Food Mart 1102 S. 6th St. 78363
12/20/2023 Routine 95 941 AM [l
10:36 AM

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1
Original container labeling (Bulk Food) - 1
Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemicalfthermal test - 2

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

[Korean BBQ 902 E. Caesar 78363
121112023 Routine 100 10:50 AM O
11:20 AM
lLa Huasteca Ice, LLC 620 N. Armstrong 78363
121122023 Routine 99  3:08 PM a
3:40 PM

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

Little Caesar's Pizza 1007 Gen. Cavazos Bivd. 78363
121412023 Routine 90  2:42PM 0]
3:25 PM

Non-Food Contact surfaces clean - 1

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Page 2



City/County Health Unit 1/2/2024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 12/1/2023 and 12/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In / Out Reqd.
Kingsville
|Little Caesar’s Pizza | 1007 Gen. Cavazos Bivd. 78363
121412023 Routine 90 2:142PM [
3:25PM

Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

No Evidence of Insect contamination, rodent / other animals - 1
Toxic substances properly identified, stored and used - 3
Wiping Cloths; properly used and stored - 1

Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

IMcDonald's # 1 208 S. 14th St. 78363
12712023 Routine 98  11:01 AM U
11:30 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Personal Clearnliness / eafing, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

|Murphy USA #7646 1127 E. General Cavazos 78363
12/4/2023 Routine 99  3:27 PM a
4:00 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

[Rise Up Nutricion 1131 E. King 78363
1217/2023 Routine 100 10:24 AM O
11:00 AM
Sippin Sunshine Nutrition | 910 E. Caesar 78363
1211112023 Routine , 100 10:14 AM O
10:50 AM
ISmoothie King 118 S. University Bivd 78363
12i12/2023 Routine 99  2:45PM ]
318 PM
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1
Star's Drive Inn 2111 S, Brahma Blvd. 78363
121412023 Routine 96  10:14 AM Cl
16:50 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation ~ 3
12/42023 Routine 96 10114 AM O
10:52 AM
Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
TAMUK Catering 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363




City/County Health Unit 11212024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 12/1/2023 and 12/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In / Out Reqd.
Kingsville
ITAMUK Catering 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
1219/2023 Routine 97  9:32 AM O
11:00 AM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Personal Cleanliness / eafing, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1

TAMUK Chic-Fil-A 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 78363
12/19/2023 Routine 94 9:32 AM O
11:00 AM

Environmental contamination - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
No Evidence of Insect confamination, rodent / other animals - 1

Food separated and & protected, prevented during food preparation - 3

[TAMUK Starbuck's 1250 W. Santa Gertrudis 76363
12/19/2023 Routine 97  9:32 AM U
11:00 AM

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculaied; chemical/thermaltest - 2

Adequate ventilation and lighting; designated areas used - 1

TAMUK Subway 1250 W. Santa Gerirudis 78363
12/19/2023 Routine 96 932 AM U
11:00 AM

Single service & single use articles; properly stored and used - 1
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, properly designed, and used - 2

[TAMUK-Pizza Hut ] 1250 w. Santa Gertrudis 78363
1211912023 Routine 99 232 AM 0
11:00 AM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
IValero Corner Store 525 S. 14th St. 78363
121712023 Routine 100  1:36 PM 0
2:10 PM
'Wal-Mart Bakery 1133 Gen. Cavazos Blvd 78363
12/15/2023 Routine 100 1:30 PM U
3:40 PM
Wal-Mart Deli 1133 Gen. Cavazos Bivd. 78363
12/15/2023 Routine 100 1:30 PM U
3:40 PM

Page 4



City/County Health Unit 11212024

Inspections Between (inclusive): 12/1/2023 and 12/31/2023 Follow up
Establishment Type Score In/ Out Reqd.
Kingsville
\Wal-Mart Deli | 1133 Gen. Cavazos Bivd, 78363
121512023 Routine 100  1:30 PM O
3:40 PM
|WaI-Mart Grocery Store 1133 Gen. Cavazos Blvd. 78363
1211512023 Routine 95  1:30 PM O
3:40 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Environmental contamination - 1

Proper disposition of returned, previously served, reconditioned - 3

|WaI-Mart Meat Market 1133 Gen. Cavazos Bivd 78363
1211512023 Routine 99 1:30 PM 0
3:40 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1
Riviera
|Baffin Bay Seafood Company 1294 E CR 2360 78379
1211312023 Routine 84  2:40 PM O

3:20 PM
Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Thermometers provided, accurated, and calculated; chemical/thermal test - 2
Personal Cleanliness / eating, drinking, or tobacco use - 1

Toxic substances properly identified, stored and used - 3

Original container labeling (Bulk Food) - 1

Food and Non-food Contact surfaces cleanable, praoperly designed, and used - 2
Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

Proper Cold Holding temperature (41F/45F) - 3

Environmental contamination - 1

[Dairy Queen 3150 S. Hwy 77 78379
1211812023 Routine 97 319 PM U
3:58 PM

Physical facilities installed, maintained, clean - 1

Food handler / no unathorized persons / personnel - 2

Page 5



